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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

In retrospect, the Group’s property investment business benefited
from an increase in rental income in 2013, resulting in an improvement
in revaluation of property investment portfolio and a stable overall
business performance. During the period, cooling measures for
property markets were kept in place by Hong Kong and Macau
Governments, causing sluggish trading performance in both cities.
Due to the persistence of such suppressing policies, however, certain
property owners started to adjust their expectations to the market
and were willing to concede to a lower property trading price, thus
providing extra margin for bargaining. As a result, property prices
started moving downward since the fourth quarter of last year.
Nevertheless, at the onset of price adjustment with mild decrease,
general property prices in the market remained at a relatively high
level. Observing the principle of sound financial management and
prudent investment, the Group did not identify any suitable investment
opportunity in the market during the year.

Challenges are set to persist in 2014. In Hong Kong and Macau,
the governments are determined to stick with the cooling measures
for the property market. It is believed that property prices in 2014
may adjust further downward. Yet it is not certain as to the pace
and extent for such movement, which will be subject to impact of
related government policies and overall economic environment. The
outlook may only become clearer over time. On the global stage, in
the wake of continuous improvements in the domestic economy of
the United States, the U.S. Government had already announced its
intention to gradually decrease its assets purchase in the market as
well as the withdrawal mechanism for this purpose. It may cause a
tightening in liquidity in the market, adding uncertainties to the global
economic growth. Highly external-oriented economies like Hong Kong
and Macau will inevitably be impacted. We will monitor closely the
development of global economy and the market conditions in Hong
Kong and Macau to capture opportunities, with a view to securing
quality properties with optimal timing for expansion and optimization
of the property investment portfolio, paving the way for the Group’s
long term development.

In the Annual Report 2012 and Interim Report 2013, | reported the
refinancing arrangement involving the Group’s investment property
portfolio. The task had been completed in early 2014. The refinancing
allowed the Group to capture additional capital and reduce finance
costs for certain properties at the same time. In addition to the
enhanced financial strength notwithstanding, the refinancing will also
equip the Group with a more solid foundation for its future business
expansion.
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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN
F A

In 2013, the Group’s “Headquarters” business arm and the financial
related business were still operating in a challenging environment
as continuous increases in various operating costs outpaced
operating income. We will be as strictly as ever in implementing
control measures for these two business divisions in the future so
as to minimize expenditures and costs. In an attempt to improve the
operating environment for the two businesses, vigorous efforts will
be made to explore methods to raise service and product prices and
create new income streams.

The Group always gives its best effort in giving back to society and
regards fulfilling corporate social responsibility as one of its goals to
pursue. During the past year, the Group again actively participated
in a variety of social services in adherence to its principle of caring
the community and the promotion of environmental protection. It is
our great honor to be awarded as a “Caring Company” by the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service for the fifth year. The award is not only
a testament of the wide recognition to our efforts, but also a huge lift
and support to the whole team. In the coming year, we will continue to
allocate resources in the perspective to provide assistance to groups
that are in need and pursue environmental protection as well as in
contribution to the sustainable development of the society.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt
thanks to the management and all staff for their many contributions
to the Group in the past year, and | would also like to express my
greatest gratitude to our shareholders, customers, business partners
and other stakeholders for their long lasting trust and support. Going
forward, we will continue to seek for opportunities to grow our
business in an active yet prudent manner and to explore markets
with good prospects in pursuit of magnificent results in business
development of the Group.

With my deepest and sincere regards,

TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel
Executive Chairman
Hong Kong

24 March 2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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OPERATION REVIEW

General Performance

During the year under review, the Group delivered a net profit
of approximately HK$16,938,000, representing an increase of
approximately 43.7% over last year’s profit of HK$11,789,000. The
improved profit results from increase in fair value gain on investment
properties, revenue and bank interest income. The major contributor
to the Group’s net profit for the year was the fair value gain of
investment properties of HK$23,500,000.

The Group’s revenue increased approximately 7.2% from 2012 to
approximately HK$30,721,000 in 2013 while the gross profit was
increased 10.7% to HK$22,221,000 when new rental rates increased
revenue but without impacting cost of sales. Other income increased
by 74.1% to HK$3,862,000 resulting from additional high yield RMB
bank deposits interest income and increased dividend income from
securities investment. The administrative expenses decreased 2.1%
to HK$29,988,000 this year.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s net asset value was
approximately HK$381,921,000 and net asset value per share was
approximately HK$1.26. The Group’s total assets and liabilities were
approximately HK$622,400,000 and HK$240,479,000 respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS

During the year no acquisition or disposal was made in properties and
return from leasing the investment properties is about 5.9%.

Macau continued to be one of the fastest growing economies in the
region driven by the booming gaming and tourism sectors. Despite
trading in the property market was quiet, property prices did not
drop substantially since real estates were still the major investment
target for the local and overseas investors in the area. HK$2,484,000
rental income representing 7.8% increase from the year before was
generated for the year from the Group’s property portfolio in Macau
comprised of an office premises and a prime street retail shop. The
average yield on Macau property investment is approximately 5.8%.

In Hong Kong the core business of the Group focuses on property
investment with a standing portfolio comprises an en-bloc boutique
hotel situated in Sheung Wan and some residential units in Taikoo
Shing. Rental income of approximately HK$8,166,000 was received in
2013 with investment yield being approximately 6.1%. Since the lease
renewal of the boutique hotel in September 2012, rental income in the
year under review reflected the whole year increment at new rental
rate.

Although the various property cooling measures implemented by the
governments were putting a dent in market sentiment, there is still a
lot of liquidity in Macau and Hong Kong wherein property prices had
held firm in 2013. By year end 2013, the fair value of our investment
properties increased by HK$23,500,000 as compared with that of
HK$20,630,000 the year before.
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HEALTH AND BEAUTY BUSINESS

In 2013, the health and beauty segment continued to be a stable and
healthy contributor of returns to the Group. For the year under review,
turnover of this segment amounted to HK$14,718,000 representing
an increase of 1.3% as compared with 2012 while segment
profit decreased by 8.9% from HK$1,559,000 to approximately
HK$1,421,000. Decrease in segment profit was mainly attributable to
the rising property rental expenses and staff cost while turnover only
barely increased.

OTHER BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Turnover from the stock brokerage business segment decreased by
5.8% to HK$3,488,000 as compared with the year before irrespective
that global economic sentiment has been moderately improved.
However segment profit recorded 26% increment at approximately
HK$615,000 compared with HK$488,000 in 2012 during which
we wrote off one lump sum legal and professional fee incurred on
feasibility study to set up a Macau branch as we withdrew application
to regulators after weighing up the commercial grounds. The
management believes that the securities market still be subject to
volatile uncertainties in 2014.

Money lending activities continued to generate positive results with
turnover recorded a slight growth of 3.3% to HK$1,865,000 over
the previous year. Nonetheless segment profit decreased 4.3% to
HK$1,416,000 as compared with HK$1,479,000 in 2012 mainly on
account of staff cost increment. It is expected that segment business
will remain stable in the coming year and the management will take a
more cautious approach in the lending policy.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a cash and bank
balance including pledged bank deposits of HK$247,956,000
and net current assets of HK$75,939,000. The current ratio
(calculated as the current assets to the current liabilities) of
the Group as at 31 December 2013 was approximately 1.32
(31 December 2012: 2.25). The Group maintained a healthy
working capital position during 2013.

The sales and purchase of the Group are mainly denominated
in Hong Kong Dollars. The Directors consider that the Group’s
exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates was minimal.

During the year, the Group’s property, plant and equipment,
investment properties, prepaid land lease payments and
certain bank deposits were pledged to four banks to secure
the bank borrowing of approximately HK$222,365,000, which
is denominated in Hong Kong dollars and bearing interest at
floating rate. Neither the Company nor the Group had any
significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2013 (31
December 2012: Nil). The Group had no significant capital
commitments as at 31 December 2013 (31 December 2012:
HK$591,000).

The Group recognises the importance of sound financial
strength to support sustainable growth and future
development. During the year under review, the Group
reviewed its existing banking facilities and restructured
them with new banking facilities so as to be well-poised for
opportunities as well as meeting future challenges now being
backed by stronger capital structure.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
B T i S o A

Capital Structure of the Group

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total equity
of HK$381,921,000, HK$332,000 of fixed rate
liability, HK$222,365,000 of floating rate liability and
HK$17,782,000 of interest-free liabilities, representing
0.09%, 58.22% and 4.66% of the Group’s total equity
respectively. The gearing ratio (calculated as the total
long term loan to the total shareholders’ equity) of the
Group as at 31 December 2013 was approximately 0.06%
(831 December 2012: 1.55%).

Employment Information

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed approximately
a total of 39 employees (2012: 40). The Group’s emoluments
policies are formulated on the performance of individual
employee and are competitive in the market. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, total staff costs (excluding
Directors’ emoluments) amounted to approximately
HK$8,817,000 (2012: HK$8,754,000).

Final Dividend
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Prospects

Some research information purports that the outlook for Asia
Pacific is one of cautious optimism. In China, 2014 is the year
for comprehensive deepening reform as well as for further
economic restructuring. While China’s economic slowdown
will continue to weigh on the region, analysts vision that Asia
Pacific should still be among the strongest from an economic
and fundamental standpoint for the foreseeable future but
emphasise the environment is not risk free and subject to
short term volatility. As the global economic environment is
picking up the track for recovery gradually and steadily, both
the Macau and Hong Kong economies which are very much
influenced by the external economic environment are expected
to retain moderate growth in the near term.

The Group’s strategy for generating and preserving
shareholders’ value is to invest in properties that offer
attractive returns. Going forward, the Group will strive to
nurture growth from its existing properties while keeping
close watch on the Macau and Hong Kong property markets
for potential development to enlarge our property investment
portfolio. Meanwhile the management adopts very stringent
investment criteria and targets only high quality property
investment to secure stable and recurring returns.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that they
are essential for maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and
maximising shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of stakeholders and comply with increasingly stringent
regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence in
corporate governance.

Throughout the year of 2013, the Company has complied with all
Code Provisions in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the
“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
except for certain areas of non-compliance that are discussed later in
this report.

THE BOARD AND THE MANAGEMENT

The Board lays down corporate strategies, approves overall business
plans and, on behalf of the shareholders, supervises the company’s
financial performance, its management and organization. The Board is
also responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial statements
of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs the Group and of the results and cash flow of that period. The
Board defines the scope within which the management team carries
out day-to-day management tasks. Each of executive directors
oversees specific areas of our business. The Board is also responsible
for developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance.

The Board determines the Company’s overall objectives, strategies
and business plans based on the recommendations of the
management team and approves the key figures underlying the
budgets prepared by the management team.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board reviews and approves the Company’s budgets and
checks to see if the targets are being achieved. It also monitors the
Company’s liquidity and cash positioning. It approves the Company’s
significant transactions.

The Board and management team handle material price information
with strict confidence. Public announcements are made in a timely
manner to keep shareholders and the public abreast with the latest
developments.

BOARD COMPOSITION

As at 31 December 2013, the Board comprises seven Directors, more
than one-third of the Directors are non-executive and independent
of management, thereby promoting critical review and control of the
management process. The Board are collectively responsible for
promoting the success of the Company by directing and supervising
the Company’s affair. The Board has a balance of skill and experience
appropriate for the requirements of the Group’s businesses. Four
of the Directors are executive, namely Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel,
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, Deputy Chairman, Ms.
TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia and Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, and
three of the Directors are independent non-executive, namely Mr.
HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward.
Each of Directors’ respective biographical details is set out in the
“Biographical Details of Directors” of this annual report. It is the
opinion of the Directors that the Board has the necessary skills and
experience appropriate for discharging their duties as Directors in the
best interest of the Company.
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During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Board at all time
met the minimum requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three independent non-executive Directors,
and complied with the requirement that these should include one such
director with appropriate professional qualifications of accounting or
related financial management expertise. Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary
has the appropriate professional qualifications and experience in
financial matters required. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing
Rules, the Company has received a written confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive Directors of his independence to the
Company.

BOARD PRACTICES

The Board meets at least four times each year at approximately
quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s business development,
operation and financial performance. Notice of at least 14 days
is given to all Directors for all regular Board meetings to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. All regular Board meetings adhere
to a formal agenda in which a schedule of matters is addressed to
the Board. All Directors have access to board paper and related
materials, and are provided with adequate information which
enables the Board to make an informed decision on the matters to
be discussed and considered at the Board meetings. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director.

To facilitate the decision-making process, the Directors are free to
have access to the management for enquiries and to obtain further
information, when required and the Directors can obtain independent
professional advice at the Company’s expense.
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To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial,
business, family relationship among the members of the Board except
that Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is a brother of Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching and Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia. Each of Directors also does
not have any direct or indirect material relationship with the Group.

No insurance coverage has been purchased for any of the Directors
as the Board does not foresee any contingent liabilities against the
Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, 4 Board meetings have
been held. Details of the attendance of the Directors are as follows:
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Number of Board meeting attended/

Number of Board meeting held
HEESZEERERY
FIRTHESEERRE

Audit Nomination Remuneration
Board Committee Committee Committee
E=zg BERZEEE REZEE 0 PR
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel REE 4

(Chairman and the Chief (EEFITHARZ)

Executive Officer) 4/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching RBELSE &

(Deputy Chairman) (BIE5E) 4/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia FA 158 22 1= 4/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania REAEZ L 4/4 0/0 0/0 0/0
Independent non-Executive BUHBITESE

Directors
Mr. HUI Yan Kit AL AE 4/4 2/2 2/2 11
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary EIERLE 4/4 2/2 2/2 11
Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward & EESTE 4/4 2/2 2/2 11
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GENERAL MEETING

During the Year, the Company convened 1 general meeting on 14
May 2013 which was the annual general meeting of the Company.
Details of the attendance of the Directors are as follows:
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Number of meeting attended/
Number of meeting held

HEE2RE
FrTHEERE
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel SBRAE A
(Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer) (EEFTEAAE) 1/1
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching (Deputy Chairman) SRR BT A (B EE) 1/1
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia LR 0/1
Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania RO+ 1/1
Independent non-Executive Directors BUHHITESE
Mr. HUI Yan Kit FFABEE & 0N
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary E=HEALE 1/1
Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward BEELEE 0/1

DIRECTORS" TRAINING

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors
should participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution
to the board remains informed and relevant. The Company should be
responsible for arranging and funding training, placing an appropriate
emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of the Directors of the
Company.

During the year and up to the date of this report, the Company
had arranged to provide to all Directors with the updated version
of “Guidelines for Directors”issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Directors and “A Guide on Directors Duties” issued by the Companies
Registry. The Company also provided to all Directors related articles
from The Journal of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.
Each of the Directors had noted and studied the above mentioned
documents and that the Company had received from each of the
Directors the confirmations on taking continuous professional
training.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial fixed term of 2 years and will continue
thereafter unless and until terminated by either party giving not less
than six months’ prior notice in writing to the other. All Directors are
subject to retirement from office by the rotation at each annual general
meeting as required by the bye-laws of the Company (“Bye-laws”).

Service contracts have been entered between the Company with each
of the independent non-executive Directors providing, amongst other
things, their term of offices for 2 years until terminated by either party
giving not less than one months’ prior notice in writing to the other.
Moreover, they would also be subject to retirement by rotation at each
annual general meeting of the Company.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, all Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings of
the Company. Directors appointed by the Board during the year are
required to retire and submit themselves for re-election at the first
general meeting immediately following their appointments. Further,
at each annual general meeting, one-third of Directors, or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
less than one-third are required to retire from office.

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a package of
orientation materials setting out the duties and responsibilities of
Directors under the Listing Rules, related ordinances and relevant
regulatory requirements of Hong Kong. Orientation meeting with
newly appointed Director would be held for briefing on business and
operations of the Company.
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DIRECTORS" SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made
specific enquiry with all Directors, the Company confirmed that all the
Directors have complied with the required standard of dealings set out
in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 20183.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The CG Code stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same person. Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is the Executive
Chairman of the Company and no Chief Executive Officer has been
appointed. The responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer have been
carried out by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel. The Board believes that
it is in the best interest of the Company and the Shareholders as a
whole for Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, who is knowledgeable in the
business of the Group and possesses the essential leadership skills to
guide discussions of the Board in an effective manner, to continue to
carry out the responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer, which ensures
on the effectiveness and efficiency of the decision making process of
the Board.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with a written terms of reference which are available from
the Company Secretary at any time. The terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee include making recommendations for all
appointment, re-designation and re-appointment of Directors to
the Board. As at 31 December 2013, the Nomination Committee
comprises of three members, all of whom are independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, Mr. WONG
Tak Ming Gary and Mr. HUI Yan Kit. Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward is the
Chairman of the Committee. Mr. Hui Yan Kit was resigned and Ms.
Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania was appointed as member of Nomination
Committee with effective from 1 January 2014.
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The Nomination Committee is also responsible for determining the
independence of each Director and conducting formal assessment of
the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the contribution of each
Director to the effectiveness of the Board. In evaluating the Board’s
performance, the Nomination Committee considers a number of
factors, including those set out in the Code.

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year. During the
year, the Nomination Committee has held 2 meetings, to set up board
diversity policy, to review the structure, size and composition of the
existing Board, and the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the senior staffs of the Company
are able to running the business of the Group steadily.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee, on
named basis and by category, at committee meetings during the year
is set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report above.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors will retire
from office at the Company’s annual general meeting. In accordance
with Bye-law 87(1) of the Bye-laws, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, Mr.
Tsang Chiu Ching, and Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Mr. HUI Yan
Kit was appointed as independent non-executive Director of the
Company in July 2004. He has been the independent non-executive
Director of the Company for over nine years.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with written terms of reference no less exacting terms than the
CG Code. The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available from the Company Secretary at any time. As at 31 December
2013, the Remuneration Committee comprises three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak
Ming Gary and Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward. Mr. HUI Yan Kit is the
Chairman of the Committee. Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary was resigned
and Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania was appointed as member of
Remuneration Committee with effective from 1 January 2014.

The duties of the Remuneration Committee includes making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and
structure of the Directors and senior management, reviewing and
approving the management’s remuneration proposals, making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual Executive Directors and senior management, approving
the compensation payable to Directors and senior management on
termination or dismissal to ensure they are consistent with contractual
teams and also ensure that no Director was involved in deciding his/
her own remuneration. Remuneration package for executive Directors
are as follows:

1. The remuneration for the executive Directors comprises basic
salary and pensions.

2. Salaries are reviewed annually. Salary increases are made
where the Remuneration Committee believes that adjustments
are appropriate to reflect performance, contribution, increased
responsibilities and/or by reference to market/sector trends.

S In addition to basic salary, executive Directors and employees
of the Company and its subsidiaries are eligible to receive a
discretionary bonus taking into consideration factors such
as market conditions as well as corporate and individual
performances.

4. Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments during the
financial year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.
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The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up on the
basis of their merit, qualifications and competence. The emoluments
of the Directors are determined with reference to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and the prevailing market
rates.

The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year. During
the year, the Remuneration Committee has held 1 meeting to
review the existing remuneration packages of Directors and senior
managements of the Company, and to recommend the remuneration
packages for Directors and senior managements of the Company.
The recommended remuneration packages have been approved by
the entire Board.

The attendance of each member of the Remuneration Committee, on
named basis and by category, at committee meetings during the year
is set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report above.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established with written terms of reference
which are available from the Company Secretary at any time. The
Audit Committee currently comprises three members, all of whom
are independent non-executive Directors. As at 31 December 2013,
the members are Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary (the Chairman of the
Committee), Mr. HUI Yan Kit and Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward all of whom
are not involved in the day-to-day management of the Company.

The Audit Committee convenes meetings at least twice a year. The
Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the Company’s financial
information (including the Company’s financial statements, annual
reports, interim reports and major comments on financial reporting
contained in the financial statements and reports), examining and
studying the Company’s financial reporting system and procedures
for internal supervision and control, and making recommendations to
the Board on matters regarding the appointment of external auditors
and auditing fee etc.
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During the year under review, the Audit Committee held two meetings,
during which the annual report for the year ended 31 December
2012 and the interim report for the six months ended 30 June 2013
were reviewed. Please refer to the table set out in the section “Board
Practices” of this report for the attendance record of individual
Audit Committee members. All these meetings were convened in
accordance with the Bye-laws.

Save as disclosed above, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2013.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Board that BDO
Limited, Certified Public Accountants (“BDO”), be nominated for re-
appointment as external auditors of the Company at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies Ordinance requires the Directors to prepare Financial
Statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the
Company’s state of affairs as at the end of the financial year and of
its profit or loss for the year then ended. In preparing the Financial
Statements, the Directors are required to:

° select suitable accounting policies and apply them on a
consistent basis, making judgements and estimates that are
prudent, fair and reasonable;

o state the reasons for any significant departure from the relevant
accounting standards; and

o prepare the Financial Statements on a going concern basis,
unless it is not appropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business for the foreseeable future.
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The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records,
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company, BDO, about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group
is set out in the Auditors’ Report on pages 45 to 46.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION
BDO have been appointed as the external auditors of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2013 by shareholders at the annual
general meeting and they will hold office until the conclusion of the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. The annual
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been
audited by BDO.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, BDO, the external auditors of
the Group, provided the following services to the Group:—
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The Audit Committee reviews each year a letter from the external
auditors confirming their independence and objectivity and holds
meetings with BDO to discuss the scope of their audit.

ERRECBFERINIRBMEREE L
MREFEBEZ R YEEBIEERSS
MEBATRITE RN RE R XEE -



28 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ot Y=RIeE 43

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control systems. The internal control systems are designed to meet
the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorized use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control systems on an ongoing basis.

The board has engaged a consultant company to conduct a review of
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems during the
year and is of the view that the systems of internal control adopted for
the year ended 31 December 2013 were assessed to be satisfactory
and were functioning properly, to a large extent, in safeguarding the
assets employed by the Group.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Sze Tak On was appointed as the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company. She is also an Authorised
Representative of the Company. The biographical details of Ms.
Sze are set out on page 36 under the section headed “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management”. According to rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules, Ms. Sze takes no less than 15 hours of relevant
professional training for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

In order to develop and maintain a continuing investors’ relationship
with the Company’s shareholders, the Company has established
various channels of communications with its shareholders such
as publication of interim and annual reports, press release and
announcement of the latest development of the Company in a timely
manner. The annual general meeting provides an opportunity for
shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The Chairman as
well as Chairmen of different Committees are available to answer
shareholders’ questions. Moreover, resolutions are proposed
at annual general meeting on each substantially separate issue,
including the election of individual Directors. In addition, details of the
poll voting procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll
are included in the circular to shareholders despatched together with
the annual report. Details of the proposed resolutions are also set out
in the circular.

The website of the Group (www.clh.com.hk) is also updated
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest
information of the Group.
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The Directors present their report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements. There were no significant changes
in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the year. The
analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of
the operations are set out in note 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
the state of affairs of the Group and the Company at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 47 to 159.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out on page 51 and in note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year is
HK$5,000 (2012: HK$15,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in investment properties of the Group are
set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out on pages 161
to 164.

SHARE CAPITAL

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or
issued share capital during the year.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2013, the distributable reserves of the Company
available for distribution as dividend amounted to HK$27,919,000
represented by the contributed surplus of HK$213,978,000 after
compensating the accumulated losses of HK$186,059,000. Under
the Bermuda Companies Act, the contributed surplus shall not be
distributed to the shareholders if there are reasonable grounds for
believing that:

(i) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(if) the realisable value of the Company’s assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued capital
and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws and there was no restriction against such rights under the
laws of Bermuda.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 160.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold
any of the Company’s shares during the year.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel (Executive Chairman)
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. HUI Yan Kit

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, at each
annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being
shall retire from office by rotation.

DIRECTORS" SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service agreement
with the Company which runs for an initial term of two years and
will be renewable for successive terms of one year until terminated
by either party by giving to the other not less than six months prior
written notice.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has entered into
a service agreement with the Company for a fixed term of two years
until terminated by either party by giving to the other not less than one
month prior written notice.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements,
no other contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company, any of its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries
or holding companies was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON:-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive directors are
independent.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, aged 40, brother of the Company’s
Deputy Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, and Executive Director,
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as Executive Director
and Executive Chairman in 1999 and 2004 respectively. He is
responsible for the Group’s strategic planning, business development
and general management. Mr. Tsang is a director of ST (79)
Investment Limited (“ST (79) Investment”) and Barsmark Investments
Limited (“Barsmark”), substantial shareholders of the Company, and
a director of ST Investments Holding Limited, the holding company of
ST (79) Investment and Barsmark.

Mr. TSANG is active in community services and serves for different
organizations in both Macau and Hong Kong. In Macau, he is
a member of Macao Chamber of Commerce Youth Committee,
Standing Director of Macau General Association of Real Estate and
Deputy Director of Macau Hoteliers & Innkeepers Association. In
Hong Kong, he is a General Committee Member of The Chamber of
Hong Kong Listed Companies, a Member of the China Committee,
Economic Policy Committee, Small & Medium Enterprises Committee
of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce as well as a
Communications Committee member of the Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute. In public services, Mr. Tsang is a Member of
the Special Education & Rehabilitation Service Governing Committee
of Hong Kong Red Cross and a School Manager of Hong Kong Red
Cross John F. Kennedy Centre.

Mr. TSANG holds a Master degree in Corporate Finance. Prior to
joining the Group, he had gained broad experience working with
international firms in property development, hotel management,
financing and strategic investment.
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Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, aged 37, brother of the Company’s
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Executive
Director, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as Executive
Director and Deputy Chairman in 1999 and 2007 respectively. He
is responsible for the evaluation and implementation of business
development strategies, as well as investment activities. Mr. Tsang
is also a director of ST (79) Investment and Barsmark, substantial
shareholders of the Company and a director of ST Investments
Holding Limited, the holding company of ST (79) Investment and
Barsmark.

Before joining the Group, Mr. TSANG worked in a finance company
responsible for corporate finance functions, direct investments and
project financing.

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, aged 39, sister of Company’s
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Deputy
Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, was appointed as Executive
Director in 2010. She has been serving as director of a number of
other subsidiaries of the Group with the earliest appointment back
to 2002. She is now responsible for the sales and marketing of
the Group. Ms. Tsang is also a director of ST (79) Investment and
Barsmark, substantial shareholders of the Company and a director
of ST Investments Holding Limited, the holding company of ST (79)
Investment and Barsmark.

Ms. TSANG received her tertiary education in Canada and holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics. Before joining the Group, Ms. Tsang
worked in a retail business responsible for its operation, sales and
marketing and had over 11 years experience in the field.

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, aged 56, joined the Group in 1999
and was appointed as Executive Director in 2001. Besides overseeing
the Group’s Finance and Human Resources & Corporate Affairs
departments, she is also responsible for all legal matters of the Group.

Ms. CHU received her tertiary education in Canada. Prior to joining
the Group, she had more than 12 years of experience working in the
financial field of various commercial enterprises both in Hong Kong
and Canada.
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Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. HUI Yan Kit, aged 40, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director in 2004. Before joining the Group, Mr. HUI had
more than 8 years experience in sales and marketing both in Hong
Kong and China. He is currently a general manager of an international
corporation engaged in plastic material manufacturing and trading.

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, aged 38, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in 2006. He is a practicing
certified public accountant in Hong Kong and a fellow member of both
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Taxation
Institution of Hong Kong and also an associate of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Wong has over 10
years of experience in accounting, auditing, taxation and corporate
finance. Mr. Wong is also an independent non-executive director of
Emperor International Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 163), a listed
Company on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, aged 39, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director in 2011. He received his tertiary education
in Canada. Being an entrepreneur, Mr. Au has been running for over
10 years businesses in various fields covering food and beverage,
interior decorations, trading in equipments, garment and property
investment.

Senior Management

Mr. Chan Tai Wai David, aged 49, was appointed in 2002 as
director of Century Legend Securities Limited, the Company’s
wholly owned subsidiary licenced under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFQO”) to deal in securities as well as a participant
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is a licenced
representative under the SFO and has over 22 years of experience
in the financial service sector in stock broking. Before joining the
Group, Mr. Chan had been a dealing director in regional securities
company. He possesses in depth knowledge and broad experience in
the operational and compliance aspects of a securities company. Mr.
Chan is in charge of the Group’s stock broking business segment and
enhances its business development.
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Ms. Sze Tak On, aged 44, was appointed as Financial Controller
and Company Secretary in 2004. Ms. Sze holds a Master degree in
Corporate Finance. She is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Sze has over 18 years
of experience in accounting, auditing and finance mostly working with
public companies listed in Hong Kong. Ms. Sze is responsible for
the financial and accounting matters of the Group as well as listing
compliance issues of the Company.

Ms. Wong Yim Tsui Amy, aged 52, joined the Group in 1999 and
was promoted Vice President of Human Resources & Corporate
Affairs in 2005. She is tertiary educated in Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and has been admitted member to Hong Kong Institute of
Human Resources Management since 1991. Ms. Wong has over 20
years’ human resources experience in various industries including
finance, retail and servicing and is responsible for the Group’s human
resources management to cope with corporate planning for business
development.
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
OF ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of each
of the Directors and Chief Executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) which (i) were required
to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO);
or (ii) were recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
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352 of the SFO; or (iii) have to be notified to the Company and the EFIEXVE 2 EE) 2R HD - BEKRND RES
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Rules A Z#E2S XA LT -
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”) were as follows:
(i) Interests in shares and underlying shares of the (i) RZAATIRGOREBERKRYZ2ER
Company
Name of company Number of Approximate
in which ordinary Ordinary percentage
shares/securities shares/ of total
Name of Director Nature of interests are held securities held shareholding
RT3IAF FisgER/ HBRREZ
EEpF Bt BELER RF EHY BREDY
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching Beneficial interests The Company 749,250 0.25%
LRBEE EiEn /N 749,250 0.25%
Interest of controlled The Company 40,794,195 13.44%
corporation (Note 1 and 3)
REtEE S NG 40,794,195 13.44%
(FiizE1%3)
Interest of controlled The Company 88,275,577 29.08%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
REtEE S KRR 88,275,577 29.08%

GEZYE)
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Name of company Number of Approximate
in which ordinary Ordinary percentage
shares/securities shares/ of total
Name of Director Nature of interests are held securities held shareholding
NI P FigER,/ ERBREZ
Esng BHME EREER#F EHY BAE AL
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel Interest of controlled The Company 40,794,195 13.44%
BRELE corporation (Note 1 and 3)
Rt EE R VNG| 40,794,195 13.44%
(Hi#E1%3)
Interest of controlled The Company 88,275,577 29.08%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
peilEl /NG 88,275,577 29.08%
(H#F2k3)
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia Beneficial interests The Company 5,940,000 1.96%
LRmR L EnigEns VNG| 5,940,000 1.96%
Interest of controlled The Company 40,794,195 13.44%
corporation (Note 1 and 3)
R EE R PN/ 40,794,195 13.44%
(Hi#E1%3)
Interest of controlled The Company 88,275,577 29.08%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
R EE R ZiN/NG] 88,275,577 29.08%
(H#F2k3)
Notes: FiEE
1. These shares were beneficially owned by Barsmark Investments i it ¥ % 9 e Barsmark Investments
Liimftzel. LimitedEm %A ©
2. These shares were beneficially owned by ST (79) Investment Limited. 2. JHST%EWEEST (79) Investment Limited &
wHA o
3. The issued share capital of Barsmark Investments Limited and ST 3. Barsmark Investments Limited & ST (79)

(79) Investment Limited are both wholly and beneficially owned by
ST Investments Holding Limited (“ST Investments”), the issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned to one-third by each of Fortune
Ocean Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr.
TSANG Chiu Ching), Conba Investments Limited (a company wholly
and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel) and Ssky
Investments Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned by Ms.
TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia). Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, Mr. TSANG Chiu
Mo Samuel and Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia are directors of Barsmark
Investments Limited, ST (79) Investment Limited and ST Investments.
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching is a director of Fortune Ocean Limited. Mr.
TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is a director of Conba Investments Limited.
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia is a director of Ssky Investments Limited.

Investment Limited 2 B, 2% 17 & & 5 &
ST Investments Holding Limited
([ ST Investments ]) 2 B E=# A °
FortuneOcean Limited ( — & B3 & BA K %t
A2 EBRBAZAR)  BEREAR
AA(—HHEBREEE2EERERZ
A 7)) K Ssky Investments Limited (—
HEBRRZTE2EERBEACAR)EE
B AST Investments =5 — 2 B #4T
BRAS - BRAESEAE - ERRR St AE R E B
27+ ABarsmark InvestmentsLimited + ST
(79) Investment Limited ST Investments
ZEE o Bk & AFortune Ocean
Limited 2 &% - BRREERERRE
BRABZES - YK+ Bl ASsky
Investments Limited Z &= ©



Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors and Chief Executive
(including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) of
the Company had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV the SFO) which would
have to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Division 7 & 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have such provisions
of the SFO) or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing Rules,
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

(i) Interests in the Share options of the Company
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BRIAEWEEESN - IRIBEFES KRB GRAIFEXV
METREDMAMEARRA LR (BIER
BESRHAE R 2 BRIRXEFRRIEX
BEFRA 2 ERIORR)  IBRBEFFLERE
kI 5 362k M AL H M B LM - HiRE L
mARRFTE 2 R ET AR S AN QR RBER
P ARARSEFENTHRAR (BREES 2R
BRASHRIA T 2 F 20 ) B 7 AN 2 ) 2k EL AR RSk
FEE(REFRPEGIIEXNVERBZER) 2K
- HEARD RESTHEAEMESIORR -

(i) MRAEAQDFEREZES

Exercise
price per Number  Approximate %
Name of Director/ Date of grant of Share of options  of shareholding
chief executive share options Exercisable period (HK$) outstanding  in the Company
BRITEE e RATE EARRREZ
ES /TETHABRS REBERERS {76 (BH) BREHA BREDY
Ms. Chu Ming Tak 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 8,930,087 2.94%
Evans Tania —TTNE 21 May 2019
KPELL RA-tZH ZTTHE 0.31 8,930,087 2.94%
i) iy i =
—ENF
il Py s =
Ms. Sze Tak On 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 7,441,739 2.45%
mEZRt “ETNE 21 May 2019
TAZ+ZR  —ZEThE 0.31 7,441,739 2.45%
AAZ+=ZAZE
—T-NF

RA=+—H
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS"
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES OR UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE

COMPANY

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section
336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2013, the Company
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’ interests
and short positions, being 5% or more of the Company’s issued
share capital. These interests are in addition to those in respect of the
Directors and Chief Executive as disclosed above.

Long position in shares

Name

RRER

Nature of interests

EEME

Ek%#ﬁ a) A% 17 2k A B Ak
f$%ﬁz¢ ﬁ%

RZE—=F+"A=+—8 REIHR
BB &PIZE336IEMERE 2 EERRE M -
BRAR 7E§§%Tﬁﬁ¢’&75§§ﬁﬁx$5%
SN EZFERRERRAR ZBAAT
It EEm EMJ:?%‘ZE%ZE%&I THAE
ZHERSDASNE o

RG2ZEFR
Approximate
percentage
Number of of total

shares held shareholding

FEROHE HABREZHNEIL

Barsmark Investments Limited (Note 1)
Barsmark Investments Limited (Ffi3E1)

ST (79) Investment Limited (Note 1)
ST (79) Investment Limited (Fft3E1)

ST Investments Holding Limited (Note 1)

ST Investments Holding Limited (Fft3E1)

Conba Investments Limited (Note 1)

BERKEBEAERAA(HE)

Ssky Investments Limited (Note 1)

Ssky Investments Limited (Fff£1)

Fortune Ocean Limited (Note 1)

Fortune Ocean Limited (ff3E1)

Beneficial Interest

mm L ddE Nz
ot o

Beneficial Interest

PN T
B e

Interest of controlled
corporation

4 EA

Interest of controlled
corporation

4 EA

Interest of controlled
corporation

RAEHEE R

Interest of controlled
corporation

% ik WS

40,794,195 13.44%
40,794,195 13.44%
88,275,577 29.08%
88,275,577 29.08%
129,069,772 42.52%
(Note 2)
129,069,772 42.52%
(HtzE2)
129,069,772 42.52%
(Note 2)
129,069,772 42.52%
(HtzE2)
129,069,772 42.52%
(Note 2)
129,069,772 42.52%
(HtzE2)
129,089,772 42.52%
(Note 2)
129,069,772 42.52%

(BfaE2)



Name

BRER

Nature of interests

BRHE
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Approximate
percentage
of total
shareholding

fHAEREMNEI L

Number of
shares held

FisRBEE

Szeto Investments Holdings

(Amusement) Limited (Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings

(Amusement) Limited (i 5E3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited (Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited (FifE3)
Szeto International Holdings Limited (Note 3)

Szeto International Holdings Limited (Hf5E3)

Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin (Note 3)

Beneficial interest

4

B

i
Ik

A

Interest of controlled
corporation
XA E

Interest of controlled
corporation
XA E s

Interest of controlled
corporation

AfEEE 2+ (FIFE3) Rt EEE R
Notes:
1. Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment Limited are both wholly

and beneficially owned by ST Investments Holding Limited, the issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned as to one-third by each of (i) Conba
Investments Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG
Chiu Mo Samuel); (i) Fortune Ocean Limited (a company wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching); and (iii) Ssky Investments Limited (a
company wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia).

2. These shares represent the aggregate number of shares beneficially owned by
Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment Limited.

8, Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) Limited is wholly-owned by Szeto
Investments Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of which is wholly-
owned by Szeto International Holdings Limited. Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin is wholly
and beneficially interested in the entire issued share capital of Szeto International

Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no other person other than the Directors or
Chief Executive of the Company had interests or short positions in the
Shares or underlying shares as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

29,531,250 9.73%

29,631,250 9.73%

29,531,250 9.73%

29,631,250 9.73%

29,531,250 9.73%

29,631,250 9.73%

29,631,250 9.73%

29,631,250 9.73%

i -

1. Barsmark Investments Limited &2ST (79) Investment
Limited#3 | ST Investments Holding Limited & &
BEwfEl  MEBBITRASRBNEERERR
AREl(—HHEBRCE2EE=EAZAR)
(ii) Fortune Ocean Limited(—EH ZRBKEEEE
BaA 2 7)) Ki) Ssky Investments Limited
(—HHEBHL L2 EERBAZ AR BEnEs

=9 ©

2. It Z B {3 #§Barsmark Investments Limited & ST
(79) Investment Limited E z5#5 2 f& (0 4258 ©

3. Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement)
LimitedJ5 B Szeto Investments Holdings Limited
2EHEA + HB#1TRAHSzeto International
Holdings Limited2 & %A - At FELX L2 EE
% A Szeto International Holdings LimitedZ &
HEBEITAA -

BRAEFTIESN  MERMAL(ARARES
HITHABRRIN) RIRBES RBEGRDE
3B6IEA R AR TF 2 B MRSz
BB P EEEEIAR
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Group regards the executive directors, director of a subsidiary
and the heads of functional departments as members of the senior
management team.

The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior management
were within the following bands:

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

EEVE RN B
AREBHRATEE S — BT RAINESE LB
eI EE AR EIRE XK E -

ENRENEREEABZMEHELNT

Number of individuals

N
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Emolument bands il <& %6 [E]
Nil = HK$1,000,000 T Z= 1 ,000,0007T 3 3
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 75 #£1,000,001 7T & 78 #2,000,0007T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 752,000,001 7T £ 7% #3,000,0007T - =
HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 75 #3,000,001 7T 28 #4,000,0007T 1 3
HK$4,000,001 — HK$5,000,000 7B #4,000,001 7T 28 #5,000,0007C 2 =
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS EEAH

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five major customers of the Group were attributable to the
property investment business and money lending business. The five
major suppliers of the Group were attributable to health and beauty
services. The percentages of the sales and purchases for the year
attributable to the Group’s major customers and suppliers are as
follows:

Sales
— the largest customer 22.46%
— five largest customers combined 34.90%
Purchases
— the largest supplier 25.47%
— five largest suppliers combined 74.70%

FARARRAERBEXTAEAERE
BZERRTRIERITRFAEFEH -

ITREFRHER
FAEBAAEFBRANELEBREEE
B ARBMAAREEUSBRERERR
B AEBEZEEES REEREESEE
AEEZ HEERREEEALAT ;

SHER
-mAEP 22.46%
-ANERARFAR 34.90%
RAEEE
— A ER 25.47%
~-AfmRAHEREFT 74.70%



At no time during the year, Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owns more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these
major customers or suppliers.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year with the code
provisions same as disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report
and most of the recommended best practices in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in the Listing Rules
except for certain areas of non-compliance that are discussed in the
Corporate Governance Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference which describe the authority and duties
of the Audit Committee were prepared and adopted with reference to
“A Guide for The Formation of An Audit Committee” published by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board
of Directors and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the Group audit. It also reviews the effectiveness of
the external audit and of internal controls and risk evaluation. The
Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary and
Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward. Two meetings were held during the current
financial year. Audit Committee had met with the management of the
Company and the auditors to review the final results, considered the
significant accounting policies, and discussed with the management
of the Group’s internal control system. The Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been
reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee.

PUBLIC FLOAT

From information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of its Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
share capital are held by the public at all times during the year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

|IBDO

EEE 1 +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

To the shareholders of Century Legend (Holdings) Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Century
Legend (Holdings) Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) set out on pages 47 to 159, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

BDO Limited
EBUEREEMEBEAMERAR

TR ST AZ B

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

ERTHEERI15

KLHID251
HLEX(RE)ARAH
(REFREZME T2 BRAA])
Bz AR R

Az HEN (AT [HM)) EFTIEHRE
ATEF1S9E LR (KB AR AR AT
EEIEQARDRENBARATHAE &
S8R EYBRE  LEAUEHREE
BFR-_Z—=F+-"F=+—H0OHBEAEA
AMBERARESEEZALEENGEAEME
WARE  GRERSEHRNGEERSTE
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BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,

and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ming Wai

Practising Certificate Number P05682

Hong Kong, 24 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
aammiARE

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

2013 2012
—E-= —T—_F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
P BETT AT
Revenue b 5(a) 30,721 28,647
Cost of sales SHERAN (8,500) (8,578)
Gross profit EF 22,221 20,069
Other income HAA 5(b) 3,862 2,218
Fair value gain on financial assets BRTEIR RN EERY G
at fair value through profit or loss B EE 7 AT ERE 166 762
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HERRLECMBEECR
financial assets m 141 -
Administrative expenses 1THE X (29,988) (30,635)
Finance costs RMEKA 7 (2,292) (1,266)
Fair value gain on investment properties REME 2 N ERE 17 23,500 20,630
Profit before income tax Fﬁﬁﬁ'%ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ 8 17,610 11,778
Income tax (expense)/credit Fifsi (AX) /#& 9 (672) 11
Profit for the year ZFfFE%ﬂ 16,938 11,789
Other comprehensive income Hn 2 KA
Items that may be reclassified HERTREENTEE
subsequently to profit or loss Rz HH )
Revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets ZfH A ft & 2 B4 E 20 197 3,361
Release upon disposal of available-for-sale ngﬁmﬁ\ HEZHMBEE
financial assets ZE 20 (58) =
139 3,361
Items that will not be reclassified HETBEN 7828 m
to profit or loss 2B
Revaluation of self-occupied property upon ERERARENEZ
transfer to investment properties SRS - 846
- 846
Other comprehensive income for the year AFEHMEEBA 139 4,207
Total comprehensive income for the year AFEZHEW AL 17,077 15,996
Profit for the year attributable to: uT%IEEE{EZFfFE/‘ﬁﬂ
Owners of the Company VN/NEIE 2 =] 10 16,398 11,209
Non-controlling interests Els Hﬂgﬁn 540 580
16,938 11,789
Total comprehensive income LXT%IEBE{EZMEEQEU&)\
for the year attributable to: B
Owners of the Company N/NGIEZ Z =N 16,537 15,416
Non-controlling interests FEIE A 540 580
17,077 15,996
HK cents HK cents
Al AL
Earnings per share for profit attributable to <72 T#H AEEEFR 2
the owners of the Company BREF 11
- Basic —ER 5.50 3.77
- Diluted —%% 5.45 3.77
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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as at 31 December 2013
R=ZF—=F+=-A=+—H
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2013 2012
—E—= —E—F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
P BT T BT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB NEE 15 4,166 3,780
Investment properties wE Y 17 279,700 256,200
Prepayment for acquisition of property, BEYE BEMLEEZ
plant and equipment LN e - 408
Prepaid land lease payments i@ﬁif@ﬂ%%ﬁ 18 3,946 4,067
Available-for-sale financial assets AIHEEZHBEE 20 20,540 19,625
Loan receivables JEWE X 21 590 589
308,942 284,669
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 22 73 136
Prepaid land lease payments T £ EFIE 18 123 123
Financial assets at fair value through BEAFEERE RN IEER
profit or loss FRERIE 2 BT RS E B 23 5,013 4,657
Trade and other receivables and B E A U R A
prepayments T FIE 24 13,694 19,219
Loan receivables JEWE X 21 44,197 41,157
Trust bank balances held on behalf of REFEER 255
customers IRITEE R 25 2,402 2,953
Pledged bank deposits B MIRITIF 27 121,131 -
Cash and bank balances IR NIRITHER 26 126,825 86,730
313,458 154,975
Current liabilities A=K
Trade payables & ETER R 28 3,781 6,425
Other payables and accruals B FE A AR R FEET IR 11,252 11,181
Obligations under finance leases b & FH Ay R 29 121 121
Bank borrowings (secured) IRITIEE (FHEA) 30 222,365 51,275
237,519 69,002
Net current assets REEEFE 75,939 85,973
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBAEE 384,881 370,642
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
RN UR T IV

as at 31 December 2013
R=ZF—=F+=A=+—H

2013 2012
—E-= —E——4F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Mo BET T BT
Non-current liabilities EREBEME
Bank borrowings (secured) IRITIEE (FEH) 30 - 5,290
Obligations under finance leases Bh & FH 4y e 29 211 332
Deferred tax liabilities RIETHIEE R 34 2,749 2,077
2,960 7,699
Net assets EEFH 381,921 362,943
EQUITY R
Share capital R& 2R 31 60,722 59,534
Reserves E 33 318,695 301,445
Equity attributable to the owners of RRARER ANEEER
the Company 379,417 360,979
Non-controlling interests AR 2,504 1,964
Total equity AR 381,921 362,943
On behalf of the Board RRESFS
=L SREAE
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania
o o

Director Director
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2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
M5 BT T ok e
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RHTB AR 2z 16 49,800 49,800
Current assets REEE
Other receivables and prepayments H b i Ug BR S % FEAS OB 888 571
Amounts due from subsidiaries 3 NG ] 19 159,456 150,230
Cash and bank balances RE NIRITES 26 55,184 61,179
215,528 211,980
Current liabilities REBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERT I B A R F A 19 23,586 23,591
Other payables and accruals H b A AR X FEET SR 537 592
24,123 24,183
Net current assets REEEFE 191,405 187,797
Total assets less current BEERRBARE
liabilities/Net assets BEEFH 241,205 237,597
EQUITY s
Share capital A% A 31 60,722 59,534
Reserves HiE €S 180,483 178,063
Total equity R 241,205 237,597
On behalf of the Board REEEE
2B REAE
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania
EF g
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FENEREL S

for the year ended 31 December 2013
(= FF-A=1+—HIFE

Equity attributable to the owners of the Company

ADRBEARLER
(Accumulated
losses)/ Non-
Share Share Capital ~ Revaluation ~ Share option Retained controlling
capital premium* reserve* reserve* reserve* profits* Total interests Total
(ZitER)
B RykE: EARE EfifE  BRERRE RERA ai FERER aif
HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK§000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK§ 000 HK$000 HK$000
AT BT HETT I BETT AT T AT T
At January 2012 W-E-—£-f-H 50,534 147930 146,189 2208 3578 (14,214 345,20 1,384 346,604
Share opton granted note 32) BRIERE (Has) - - - - 343 - 343 - 343
Transactions with owners REARTIRS - - - - 33 - 3 - 3
Profit for the year REERA - - - - - 11,200 11,209 580 11,789
Other comprehensive income LTI
Revaluaton of avalable-for-sele BT E IREE

financial assets (note 20) (Ht20) - - - 3361 - - 3,361 - 3,361
Revaluaton of sef-occupled property BIEERTRENZ ARNE

Upon transfer o investment properties (Hist17)

(note 17) - - - 846 - - 846 - 846
Total comprehensive income for the year  AEE2FHALE - - - 4207 - 11,209 15,416 580 15,99
At31 Decomber 2012and 1 Janvary 2013~ RZZ5-—F+ZF=t-EBR

Z5-=F-f-8 59,534 147,930 146,189 6,410 391 (3,005) 360979 1,964 362,943
Shares issugd under share option scheme. BRI FRIFET2RG

fote 32 (54 1,188 1689 - - o78) - .01 - 1901
Transactions with owners EREAETZRS 1,188 1,689 - - (976) - 1,901 - 1,901
Profit for the year AEEER - - - - - 16,398 16,398 540 16,038
Other comprehensive income Af2ERA
Revaluaton of avallble-for-sele ST E NREE

financial assets (note 20) (Kak0) - - - 197 - - 197 - 107
Release upon disposel of aeletle-forsele ~ RIHETf EvEifAR 2

financial asses (note 20) & (M20) - - - (58) - - (58) - (58)
Total comprehensive income for the year  AEE2ENALE - - - 139 - 16,398 16,537 540 17,01
At 31 December 2013 WE-=E+2B=1-A 60,722 149,619 146,189 6,549 2,945 13,393 319417 2,504 381,921
* The total balances of these equity accounts at the reporting date of * RBEHH  ZERABE2EBRERAER

HK$318,695,000 (2012: HK$301,445,000) represent reserves in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

318,695,000t (== — =4 : %% 301,445,000
TEREREREMBMRRR Z M -
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AN y2s EL
FEEBEmMER
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff-FA=+—HIFEZF

2013 2012
—E-—= —E——4F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E BET T BT
Cash flows from operating activities REEBELECHSRE
Profit before income tax B BT 15550 Bt A 17,610 11,778
Adjustments for: FATZIBEH AR -
Depreciation of property, M - BEREETE
plant and equipment 15 1,080 745
Fair value gain on investment properties & &% 2 A EKZ 17 (23,500) (20,630)
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TE S L b 78 & IR SH
payments 18 121 160
Employee share option expense BB IR 32 - 343
Fair value gain on financial assets at BATHEYER RN E R
fair value through profit or loss FREZMBEEEZ
N ERE (166) (762)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HEMHEEZVEEE
financial assets 2 Was (141) -
Bank interest income HRITHELWA 5(b) (2,889) (1,399)
Dividend income from listed investments 3k & FH#& & 2 BB A 5(b) (932) (765)
Loss of disposals of property, HEYWE BENMREZ
plant and equipment & 16 -
Finance costs Bl & Bk 2R 7 2,292 1,266
Operating loss before working MR EEESEHA 2
capital changes EEE (6,509) (9,260)
(Increase)/Decrease in loan receivables FEWE R () R (3,041) 206
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories FERL, (3Em) 63 (66)
(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets at 1R A F(EFIBE RN 1B256R
fair value through profit or loss FREBEZHBEE (3%
m) D (190) 43
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other B T HAh fE U BR TR K T8
receivables and prepayments Rogmd, () 5,525 (2,582)
Decrease/(Increase) in trust bank balances KRB FHE 2 (ZFR1T44
held on behalf of customers BRI, (38hn) 551 (1,819
Decrease in trade payables, EERENERK - HMER
other payables and accruals IR BT R IER (2,573) (668)
Net cash used in operations KB TEFTRE 2 IR & 55 (6,174) (14,146)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BERNBEABREH - (1,206)
Net cash used in operating activities K ETEFT R 2 3 B R (6,174) (15,352)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GEBSRER

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Mo BT T PEHET T
Cash flows from investing activities REXERELECHERE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BE WX - M= L& E (1,074) (533)
Purchase of available-for-sale BEAIREEZHBEE
financial assets (792) (3)
Proceeds from disposal of HERHEEZ2HBEE
available-for-sale financial assets Z FT1S 508 157 -
Increase in pledged bank deposits ETRT‘?%EHT K3 N (121,131) =
Increase in bank deposits maturing BiE=EA R ZRTF
beyond three months B (40,755) (89,924)
Bank interest received B UERITH & 5(b) 2,889 1,395
Dividend received from listed investments B Uk E Ffi%E 2 ik & 5(b) 932 765
Net cash used in investing activities BRGNS F 5 (159,774) (38,300)
Cash flows from financing activities MEXKELECHESRE
Capital element of finance lease payments @& & 17L,TAZ§$*BT (121) (197)
Interest elements of finance lease payments &h& 0 & 5 552 F 2 & 5 7 (15) (20)
New bank borrowings FiRITEE 207,594 -
Repayments of bank borrowings EERITEE (41,794) (4,691)
Loan interest paid EERF L 7 (2,277) (1,246)
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BITETABRRMD Z
P15 5838 1,901 _
Net cash generated from/(used in) MEEKHE (FifE)
financing activities e 165,288 (6,154)
Net decrease in cash and HeRESEENED
cash equivalents FE (660) (59,806)
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—BAZEER
at 1 January HEEEY 46,806 106,612
Cash and cash equivalents R+=-—A=+—HZHRE
at 31 December RESZEEY 46,146 46,806
Analysis of the balances of cash and ReRESEEY &6
cash equivalents DT
Cash and bank balances as stated ?Eél\ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁz
in consolidated statement of B RIRITHE
financial position 126,825 86,730
Less: short term deposits with maturity W BB =ERAE—FR
beyond three months but within BIHA 2 s HAE K
one year (80,679) (39,924)
Cash and cash equivalents R+-ZA=+—HzZzR:£
at 31 December RESEEY 46,146 46,806
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e

S5 TR M T

for the year ended 31 December 2013

HE=—F

1.

— = A=A

GENERAL INFORMATION

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Company’s
registered office is at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda and its principal place of business
is at Unit 906, 9th Floor, AXA Centre, 151 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$”), which is also the functional currency
of the Company and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand (“HK$’000”) except when otherwise indicated.

The Company is principally engaged in investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 16. The Company and its subsidiaries are referred to as
the Group hereinafter.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 47 to 159
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) which collectively includes
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). The consolidated financial
statements also include the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2013 were approved for issue by the board of
directors on 24 March 2014.

— i E R
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HFELTITE1S 1R LTEP LOEBI06E °
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REXF - ARE R EH B AR GRS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2013

In the current year, the Group has applied for the
first time the following new standards, amendments
and interpretations issued by the HKICPA, which
are relevant to and effective for the Group’s financial
statements for the annual period beginning on 1
January 2013:

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other

(Revised) Comprehensive Income
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements

Except as explained below, the adoption of new or
revised HKFRSs has no material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

2. BB AT BB AT A U B

H
(a)

A E I

==~

AR BITEBMBRE
EU-—FT-—=%—-A—H
£

RAFE  AEEDEHXKHA
T EREFBGTEAGHEM L
A BET RRE - %F
R R RRBEASEAR
—E =B HABZF
EHEZHBHRREBLEHE
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BAEBRSE It S 33t Sl 3
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AT
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HE=—F

— = A=A

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKEFRSS (CONTINUED)

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2013 (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

The Basis of Conclusions for HKFRS 13 Fair Value
Measurement was amended to clarify that short-term
receivables and payables with no stated interest rate
can be measured at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of discounting is immaterial.
This is consistent with the Group’s existing accounting

policy.

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require
the Group to separate items presented in other
comprehensive income into those that may be
reclassified to profit and loss in the future and those that
may not. Tax on items of other comprehensive income
is allocated and disclosed on the same basis.

2.

R BB B R s B RS
HEHI (48)
HETR RIS EBUBRE
B -—8—=%—HA—H
£ (4E)

ERUBHREEN(ERTE)
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ZEENE

BREV B REEREIRAF
Bt ENEmEEZER L/(
ERMITERERNZET
7( ' /xEE\JEHﬁ“JTZEHHFEW
A N A IR AT A B R 3R
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2013 (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS1 (Revised) Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive Income
(Continued)

The Group has adopted the amendments
retrospectively for the financial year ended 31
December 2013. Items of other comprehensive income
that may and may not be reclassified to profit and loss
in the future have been presented separately in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The
comparative information has been restated to comply
with the amendments. As the amendments affect
presentation only, there are no effects on the Group’s
financial position or performance.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 7 is amended to introduce disclosures for all
recognised financial instruments that are set off under
HKAS 32 and those that are subject to an enforceable
master netting agreement or similar arrangement,
irrespective of whether they are set off under HKAS 32.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Group has not offset
financial instruments, nor has it entered into a master
netting agreement or a similar arrangement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKEFRSS (CONTINUED)

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2013 (Continued)

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether or
not that power is used in practice), exposure or rights
to variable returns from the investee and the ability
to use the power over the investee to affect those
returns. HKFRS 10 contains extensive guidance on
the assessment of control. For example, the standard
introduces the concept of “de facto” control where an
investor can control an investee while holding less than
50% of the investee’s voting rights in circumstances
where its voting interest is of sufficiently dominant
size relative to the size and dispersion of those of
other individual shareholders to give it power over the
investee. Potential voting rights are considered in the
analysis of control only when these are substantive, i.e.
the holder has the practical ability to exercise them.

The standard explicitly requires an assessment of
whether an investor with decision making rights is
acting as principal or agent and also whether other
parties with decision making rights are acting as agents
of the investor. An agent is engaged to act on behalf of
and for the benefit of another party and therefore does
not control the investee when it exercises its decision
making authority. The accounting requirements in HKAS

7 (2008) on other consolidation related matters are
carried forward unchanged. The Group has changed its
accounting policy in determining whether it has control
of an investee and therefore is required to consolidate
that interest (note 3.3).

2.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2013 (Continued)

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
The adoption of HKFRS 10 does not have any
material impact on the Group’s financial position or
performance.

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent
the disclosures requirements about interests in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements. It also
introduces new disclosure requirements, including
those related to unconsolidated structured entities. The
general objective of the standard is to enable users of
financial statements to evaluate the nature and risks
of a reporting entity’s interests in other entities and
the effects of those interests on the reporting entity’s
financial statements.

The adopting of HKFRS 12 disclosures are provided in
note 16. As the new standard affects only disclosure,
there is no material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKEFRSS (CONTINUED)

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2013 (Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance
on how to measure fair value when it is required or
permitted by other standards. The standard applies
to both financial and non-financial items measured
at fair value and introduces a fair value measurement
hierarchy. The definitions of the three levels in this
measurement hierarchy are generally consistent with
HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”. HKFRS
13 defines fair value as the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date (i.e. an exit price). The standard
removes the requirement to use bid and ask prices
for financial assets and liabilities quoted in an active
market. Rather the price within the bid-ask spread that
is most representative of fair value in the circumstances
should be used. It also contains extensive disclosure
requirements to allow users of the financial statements
to assess the methods and inputs used in measuring
fair values and the effects of fair value measurements
on the financial statements. HKFRS 13 is applied
prospectively.

HKFRS 13 did not materially affect any fair value
measurements of the Group’s assets and liabilities
and therefore has no effect on the Group’s financial
position and performance. The standard requires
additional disclosures about fair value measurements
and these are included in notes 17 and 39. Comparative
disclosures have not been presented in accordance
with the transitional provisions of the standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early

(b)

adopted by the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 32

HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKAS 36

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities'

Financial Instruments

Recoverable Amount Disclosures’

Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle®

Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2014
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014
8 Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions on or

after 1 July 2014

2.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off” and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair
value gains or losses will be recognised in profit or loss
except for those non-trade equity investments, which
the entity will have a choice to recognise the gains and
losses in other comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries
forward the recognition, classification and measurement
requirements for financial liabilities from HKAS 39,
except for financial liabilities that are designated at
fair value through profit or loss, where the amount of
change in fair value attributable to change in credit risk
of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive
income unless that would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the
requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable
Amount Disclosures

The amendments limit the requirements to disclose
the recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating
unit (CGU) to those periods in which an impairment
loss has been recognised or reversed, and expand the
disclosures where the recoverable amount of impaired
assets or CGUs has been determined based on fair
value less costs of disposal.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the potential impact of these new or revised HKFRSs.
The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
these new or revised HKFRSs will have any material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

3.2

Basis of preparation
The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are summarised below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented
unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and certain financial instruments
which are stated at fair value. The measurement bases
are fully described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge
and judgement of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements,
are disclosed in note 4.

Business combination and basis of
consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (see note 3.3 below) made up to 31
December each year. Subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are excluded from consolidation from the
date that control ceases. Inter-company transactions
and balances between group companies together with
unrealised profits are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in
which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.2

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted
for using the acquisition method. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the
Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or
losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group may
elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interest either at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value unless another measurement basis is
required by another HKFRS. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in
issuing equity instruments, in which case the costs are
deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.2

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interest and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the same
manner as would be required if the relevant assets or
liabilities were disposed of.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.3

3.4

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company
is able to exercise control. The Company controls
an investee if all three of the following elements are
present:

- power over the investee;

- exposure, or rights, to variable returns from the
investee; and

- the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns.

Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in
any of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included
in a disposal group. The results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable at the reporting date.

Foreign currency translation

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency of the individual entity
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the reporting date, monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that
date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.4

Foreign currency translation (Continued)
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into HKS$.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$
at the closing rates at the reporting date. Income
and expenses have been converted into HK$ at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, or at
the average rates over the reporting period provided
that the exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly.
Any differences arising from this procedure have
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the translation reserve in

equity.

When a foreign operation is disposed of, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on disposal.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.5 Revenue and other income recognition
Revenue and other income is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and when the revenue and costs, if applicable,
can be measured reliably on the following bases:

(@) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the
customer and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured. This is usually
taken as the time when the goods are delivered
and the customer has accepted the goods.

(b) Revenue from rendering of services is
recognised when the relevant services are
rendered.

(c) Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable.

(d) Commission and management fee income
is recognised when the agreed services are
provided.

(e) Rental income is recognised on a time proportion
basis over the relevant lease terms.

() Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.6

3.7

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Income earned on
temporary investments of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on those assets is deducted from
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Buildings held under leasing agreements are
depreciated over their expected useful lives of 38 years
or over the term of lease, if shorter.

Depreciation on other assets is provided to write off the
cost less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method, at the following
rates per annum:

10-33 1/3%
20-33 1/3%
33 1/3%

Leasehold improvements
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Motor vehicles
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal
is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

When a property occupied by the Group as an owner-
occupied property becomes an investment property
(note 3.8), such property is accounted for in accordance
with the policy of property, plant and equipment up to
the date of change in use. Any difference at that date
between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
property is dealt with in assets revaluation reserve. On
disposal of the property, the assets revaluation reserve
is transferred to retained profits as a movement in
reserves.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.8

Investment properties

When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, the interest is classified and accounted for
as an investment property on a property-by-property
basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as
if it were held under a finance lease.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property
is stated at fair value. Fair value is determined by
external professional valuers, with sufficient experience
with respect to both the location and the nature of the
investment property. The carrying amounts recognised
at the reporting date reflect the prevailing market
conditions at the reporting date.

Gains or losses arising from either changes in the fair
value or the sale of an investment property are included
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties or inventories, the deemed cost of
property for subsequent accounting is its fair value at
the date of change in use.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.9

Impairment of non-financial assets

Prepaid land lease payments, property, plant and
equipment and the Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are tested for impairment whenever there are
indications that the asset’s carrying amount may not be
recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of fair value, reflecting
market conditions less costs to sell, and value-in-use. In
assessing value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a result,
some assets are tested individually for impairment and
some are tested at cash-generating unit level.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss
had been recognised.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.10 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of
time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the

Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified
as operating leases.

(if) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets
under finance leases, the amounts representing
the fair value of the leased asset, or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments of
such assets, are included in property, plant and
equipment and the corresponding liabilities, net
of finance charges, are recorded as obligation
under finance leases.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under
finance lease agreements corresponds to those
applied to comparable acquired assets. The
corresponding finance lease liability is reduced
by lease payments less finance charges.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.10 Leases (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Assets acquired under finance leases
(Continued)

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments
are charged to profit or loss over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period
in which they are incurred.

Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the right to use the assets
held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease terms except
where an alternative basis is more representative
of the time pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased assets. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in
the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating
leases are initially stated at cost and
subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.10 Leases (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Operating lease charges as the lessee
(Continued)

When a land occupied by the Group as
an owner-occupied property becomes an
investment property (note 3.8), such property is
accounted for in accordance with the policy of
property, plant and equipment up to the date
of change in use. Any difference at that date
between the carrying amount and the fair value
of the land is dealt with in assets revaluation
reserve. On disposal of the land, the assets
revaluation reserve is transferred to retained
profits as a movement in reserves.

Assets leased out under operating leases
as the lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are
measured and presented according to the nature
of the assets. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the lease
term on the same basis as the rental income.

Rental income receivable from operating leases
is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the time pattern of benefits
to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals
are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

(iii)

(iv)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. ETEEGFHHEORME ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.11 Financial assets 3.11 BKEE

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired
and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases
and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade
date. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments expire or are
transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed
to assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment
loss is determined and recognised based on the
classification of the financial asset.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.11 Financial assets (Continued)

U

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss represent financial assets held for
trading.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term, or it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of
a recent pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments or financial guarantee contracts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial
assets included in this category are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss. Fair value is determined by
reference to active market transactions or
using a valuation technique where no active
market exists. Fair value gain or loss does not
include any dividend or interest earned on these
financial assets. Dividend and interest income
is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
policies in note 3.5.
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for the year ended 31 December 2013
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3. EEEFIHORMZE ()

3.11 Financial assets (Continued) 3.11 BHEE(E)

(ii) Loans and receivables (i) ERREVERER
Loans and receivables are non-derivative ERREWRERAESE
financial assets with fixed or determinable EXAIEENKEEE
payments that are not quoted in an active I R BB 5 W E 2 3F
market. Loans and receivables are subsequently MTEMKEE - BER R
measured at amortised cost using the effective FEWEBR IR E 12 LA B R A
interest method, less any impairment losses. 3R T S K AN Rk A ]
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account HEEEE o #EK
any discount or premium on acquisition and IS B A o] UK B 3T
includes fees that are an integral part of the SORBRETHE - WBHE
effective interest rate and transaction cost. Gain BREBFNERRZZK
and losses are recognised in profit or loss when KEKFDZER - &
the loans and receivables are derecognised B 1E B 3k % e AR 3R AR
or impaired as well as through amortisation LE 7 3R 3k 2R (B B
process. EalRARBEREHE

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets (iii) THHEEZHKEE

Non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify
for inclusion in any of the other categories of
financial assets are classified as available-for-
sale financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are
subsequently measured at fair value. Gains
or losses arising from a change in the fair
value, excluding any dividend and interest
income which are recognised in profit or loss in
accordance with the policies set out in note 3.5,
is recognised in other comprehensive income
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and accumulated separately in the revaluation R R 2 E AL A E
reserve in equity, except for impairment losses SR (EREBE(R
(see the policy below) and foreign exchange THBER) AR EBEE
gains and losses on monetary assets, until the ZOINEE S BERRIN) -

financial asset is derecognised, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from equity
to profit or loss.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.11

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than at fair
value through profit or loss are reviewed to determine
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment.
Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

= significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from the group of financial assets. Such observable
data includes but not limited to adverse changes in the
payment status of debtors in the group and, national or
local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEFIEORME ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
3.11 Financial assets (Continued) 3.11 BHEE(E)
If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is iR EMZEEFE - BIRE
measured and recognised as follows: BRI TR T AT E Mg
7
() Financial assets carried at amortised (i)  AsE R AP BR 2 Bt
cost BEE
If there is objective evidence that an impairment A R E R AR
loss on loans and receivables carried at SHK ARSI BR 2 & R K% &
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of WEERE E LR EE
the loss is measured as the difference between B BHEEBEESTEIUNE
the asset’s carrying amount and the present EREEEGFRKRE
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding eREB(TBEHRKRESE
future credit losses that have not been incurred) ZARRIEEEBE)IRREL
discounted at the financial asset’s original B F R (B9 SRR e
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest RN E 2 BB ) T
rate computed at initial recognition). The amount RAEBBEEMEM
of the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the ZERE c BEEEBRE
period in which the impairment occurs. & 88 PO EE AR (B HA [

Z i RAERR o

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the i & H 12 BifE R E & 18
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can R - A R E
be related objectively to an event occurring after RE FAEERBER
the impairment was recognised, the previously BAECH—FIEA TR
recognised impairment loss is reversed to & A ORERER
the extent that it does not result in a carrying HEEE  EMEEE
amount of the financial asset exceeding what Z EEETE B8 B
the amortised cost would have been had the BB EE B I 7 R
impairment not been recognised at the date BZREBHEKAE - &
the impairment is reversed. The amount of the [B] & ®E P 1 [B] AR N 48
reversal is recognised in profit or loss of the mRMER o

period in which the reversal occurs.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.11 Financial assets (Continued)

U

(ii)

Financial assets carried at amortised
cost (Continued)

Where the recovery of trade receivables is
considered doubtful but not remote, the
impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery of trade
receivables is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade
receivables directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account in respect of that receivable
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity and there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, an amount is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss as an
impairment loss. That amount is measured as
the difference between the asset’s acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.

Reversals in respect of investment in equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale and
stated at fair value are not recognised in the
profit or loss. The subsequent increase in fair
value is recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEFTEUORMEE (4)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

3.12 Inventories 3.12 BE
Inventories comprise finished goods and consumable FERREKRMARES
stocks and are carried at the lower of cost and RYEH F I8 B B EE
net realisable value after making due allowance for WA A B IR FEME R 2
obsolescence on slow moving items. Cost, calculated BSIEEDER - KAN(BEEWZ
on the first-in, first-out basis, comprises invoiced value BREFAEALEMEFEERR
of goods and other costs incurred in bringing the A B N AR 2 AR ) DA JE A %
inventories to their present locations and conditions. HEEAT EERM - A #I5%
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices BERR —MEBBIEFR 2 HE
in the ordinary course of business less any applicable EBREETSHEER -

costs necessary to make the sale.

3.13 Accounting for income taxes 3.13 FIBHzestREE
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. e eEE HRIEREL
TiId o
Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise EHIMSEHEAER HAEGER
those obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities REHEREBHHARAINZE
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that R8s Bl e iE 7 A B TR 7S
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated W 2 BRI E RIS 2
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the RE WIREZFRE ZREHMN
fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable A - 1% BRAE 8 B I B e A
profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or IR EFIAETE o BEHIFIIA
liabilities are recognised as a component of income tax BESABZIMEZHHRE
expense in profit or loss. mEANERBERAIT 2 —
& e
Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability EIEFTSH SR ENRSRE B H
method on temporary differences. This involves the HEVMBHREABEERAEZ
comparison of the carrying amounts of assets and FHEERARATHEZREE
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements BHABEERTE - —RBERZ
with their respective tax bases at the reporting date. T FERERFGER=Z5
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all MEAZELEHRBEEES TE
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are RoBLEHBEESABA
recognised for all deductible temporary differences, M zREZ% - Al TREE
tax losses available to be carried forward as well WMEEE  URHMAREATK
as other unused tax credits, to the extent that it is WK M 7 ARER » LA K
probable that taxable profit, including existing taxable FEERIHF (BIEB AR R
temporary differences, will be available against which fRbs=%8) 0] B{EIRSE A F0FL 2
the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses =%  REBARKEERX

and unused tax credits can be utilised. AE)BHBIR R AR ©
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EEEFIHORMZE ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.13 FifEBlzastEE (&)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they are
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items that
are charged or credited to other comprehensive income
or directly to equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(a) the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.13

3.14

3.15

Accounting for income taxes (Continued)
The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities;

and

the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either (i) the same
taxable entity; or (ii) different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and
in hand as well as short-term bank deposits with original
maturities of three months or less which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share capital and share premium

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is
determined using the nominal value of shares that have
been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the
issuance of shares over the par value. Any transaction
costs associated with the issuance of shares are
deducted from share premium (net of any related
income tax benefit) to the extent they are incremental
costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

3. EEEFIHORMZE ()

3.13

3.14

3.15
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.16

Retirement benefit costs and short-term
employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be
settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the
annual reporting period in which the employees render
the related service. Short term employee benefits are
recognised in the year when the employees render the
related service.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss when the
services are rendered by the employees.

Share-based employee compensation

The Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans to remunerate its employees and
directors.

All employee services received in exchange for the grant
of any share-based compensation are measured at their
fair values. These are indirectly determined by reference
to the share options awarded. Their value is appraised
at the grant date and excludes the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. ETEEGFHHEORME ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.17 RO zEEMHE(E)

3.17 Share-based employee compensation

(Continued)

All share-based compensation is ultimately recognised
as an expense in full at the grant date when the share
options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding
increase in share options reserve. If vesting periods
or other vesting conditions apply, the expense is
recognised over the vesting period, based on the best
available estimate of the number of share options
expected to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. Estimates
are subsequently revised, if there is any indication that
the number of share options expected to vest differs
from previous estimates. No adjustment to expense
recognised in prior periods is made if fewer share
options ultimately are exercised than originally vested.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are later forfeited or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
options reserve will be transferred to retained profit/
accumulated losses.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIEORME ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
3.18 Financial liabilities 3.18 Bi¥kEE

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for
borrowing costs (see note 3.6).

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amount is
recognised in profit or loss.

Bank borrowings

Bank borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Bank borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method. Bank borrowings are
classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEFIEORME ()

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

3.18 Financial liabilities (Continued) 3.18 H¥KEE(E)
Obligation under finance leases & A AE
Obligation under finance leases are measured at initial AT A A RIS ER A L
value less the capital element of lease repayments (see BR2ERBHD=E(RKE
note 3.10(ii)). 3.10(i)) °
Other financial liabilities HitBr A&
Other financial liabilities (including trade and other EmyratE(aEEEREM
payables and accruals) are recognised initially at fair FETBRFX N FE 5T 508 ) F) F 3R A
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, FEER - WK EEAERF
using the effective interest method. RORRBHR NG o

3.19 Financial guarantees contracts 3.19 BMKEREHN
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires SR E A4 31T A (S ER
the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified payments AN)BREHNFEE ABREEES
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a ARERBES LR 2 IEHKZ
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in NP HZETESEERR [
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. BEAEANEMEERBEZAL -
Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the MAEBIEHBTEER - BR
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as ZAFEVNIRNEEREME
deferred income within trade and other payables. Where NERFARRBELERA © 5t
consideration is received or receivable for the issuance EHERBE K EK ZRES
of the guarantee, the consideration is recognised in BEBRRZBEEEZAEERE
accordance with the Group’s policies applicable to BRERHE R o i 42 U BX 3k 8 U4
that category of asset. Where no such consideration B - AR ) 2 1 SR L Al 4R 2 U
is received or receivable, an immediate expense is AR RIEENEREX -

recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition of any
deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as YT HERBELERA ZERES
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over FAIRERFEHNIESNEE A
the term of the guarantee as income from financial FREL B B ER 2 A ° It
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are SN HIEREE AR GEE KK
recognised in accordance with note 3.20 if and when SEBRTERRE@ERASEE
it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee RESEEHBHBTERE
will call upon the Group under the guarantee and the (BT ERC TR BT #
amount of that claim on the Group is expected to (M@EA)) > BIRER AR E (IR
exceed the current carrying amount i.e. the amount B HizE3.20) °

initially recognised less accumulated amortisation,
where appropriate.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
3.20 Provisions and contingent liabilities

3.21

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made. Where the time value of money
is material, provisions are stated at the present value
of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation. All
provisions are reviewed at each reporting period and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the
Group, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the chief operating
decision maker i.e. the executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s
business components and for their review of the
performance of those components.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

EEE RO ()

3.20 BERSIAREE

3.21

EASERBEEMHMEER
AIREAB R EN S IABER
B 20K TE St E B AR - XAl
SR BEE T ZBEEL A S
FAZBERAT  RIERBE R
e MEEZKBEESEK A
BETAEEEFAAEXHZR
BitiefE - MERBRER
& HARE 1F A T A S B A
RRE R 2 HEGBE

i BB R R R a5 2 AT BEE B
K- sEsEBEeBELT
F2fhEt  AIEBZAERE
REAREE - EBRHLEN S
Z P BEMERRAE F RIBR SN o BRIE
BEOKENS 2 AT ERE
BAEZRLE-—AKZHEFELE
BAREE 2R 2 RREHT
REEBELBERENEER
HRBE -

2 EERE
AEBEEHRRETELERRE
(MATER) BERNFHBE
B AR EER AR B XA
BB D M EIR D BAERE A
R 1 i 5 5k 5 AR B 1 B
KB MAKBEAURBEZEFER
HEDEEDMRERD BE
£t o

B E2RME - BRIENIA
BRUEERFBREEMR
RBME LEIFME ¥
FRASER - AEDEEM
FRERB 2T EREERE
ZUEETEAL  BAISEE
ARBEDWIEEHFE - @
BIZEERMREDH - R
B L KE DR - RIAIETT
BHtETHE -



HAREGEMARAR & =AAER 91

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A BB R B A

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEFTEUORMEE (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
3.22 Related parties 3.22 BAEAL
(8) A person or a close member of that person’s (a) @A T AL+ Blaz A
family is related to the Group if that person: TR AT 2B AR
SEBREE :

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the Group;
or

is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the Company’s
parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

3.22 Related parties (Continued)
(b) (Continued)

(V) The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees
of the Group or an entity related to the

Group.

(Vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the

entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic

partner;

(if) children of that person’s spouse or domestic

partner; and

(iif) dependents of that person or that person’s

spouse or domestic partner.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

Impairment of receivables

The policy for the impairment of receivables of the
Group is based on, where appropriate, the evaluation of
collectability and ageing analysis of the receivables and on
the management’s judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, which is based in part on the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each
debtor. If the financial conditions of debtors of the Group were
to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to
make payments, additional provision for impairment may be
required.

Estimated fair value of investment properties

As disclosed in note 17, the Group’s investment properties
were revalued at the reporting date by independent
professional valuers. Such valuations were based on
certain assumptions which are subject to uncertainty and
might materially differ from the actual results. In making the
judgement, the Group considers latest completed transactions
and information from current prices in an active market for
similar properties and uses assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at each reporting date.

For more detailed information in relation to fair value
measurement of investment properties, please refer to note 17.
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5(a). REVENUE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, derived from the
Group’s principal activities and recognised during the year is

CIAL STATEMENTS

5@a). Y%k
FR - REAEBETLEEBFTREER
2R (BIAREB 2 EE5)WT -

as follows:

2013 2012
—E—= T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Health and beauty services e 14,718 14,529
Brokerage and commission income & le RAsA 2,715 3,090

Interest income from money lending and EBEREEREZKLL 75 2 A
stock broking 2,638 2,418

Gross rental income from investment REREMSE 2B
properties 10,650 8,610
30,721 28,647

S(b). OTHER INCOME S(b). HAthg A

2013 2012
—E—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Bank interest income HRITHEWA 2,889 1,395
Dividend income from listed investments @ FHR A& 2 IR WA 932 765
Sundry income TR 41 58

3,862 2,218
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has identified its operating segments and prepared
segment information based on the regular internal financial
information reported to the Group’s executive directors for
their decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s
business components and review of these components’
performance. The business components in the internal
reporting to the executive directors, the chief operating
decision-makers, are determined following the Group’s major
product and service lines. The Group is currently organised
into the following four operating segments.

Health and beauty — Provision of health and beauty
services services in Hong Kong
Money lending — Provision of commercial and

personal loans in Hong Kong

Stock broking — Provision of stock broking
services in Hong Kong

Property investments — Investing in commercial and
residential properties for its
rental income potential and
for capital appreciation in
both Macau and Hong Kong

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6.
Segment revenue and results
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results

by reportable segments:

Segment revenue

Segment profit

7 B R pa i i

2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-—= —E—_—F —E-—= —ET—_F

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T ST T BET T BT T

Health and beauty services N ERRS 14,718 14,529 1,421 1,559

Money lending BE 1,865 1,806 1,416 1,479

Stock broking fRE& L 3,488 3,702 615 488

Property investments MEEE 10,650 8,610 18,595 13,604

30,721 28,647 22,047 17,130

Unallocated other income R ERE ALY A 2,060 1,940

Exchange gains, net PE H Uz 558 2,481 118
Fair value gain on financial BT AZ AFERS

instruments 307 762

Corporate staff costs UNETI= N5 (3,765) (4,385)
Other corporate and EMARIRADRERAY

unallocated expenses (5,520) (8,787)

Profit before income tax B 1525 A& £l 17,610 11,778

Revenue reported above represented revenue generated from

external customers.

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of central administration costs. Segment
results exclude certain interest income, dividend income,
exchange gains/losses and fair value gain on financial
instruments which arise from assets which are managed on
a group basis. Segment results also exclude corporate staff
costs and corporate expenses. This is the measure reported to
the executive directors for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance.

LB E2HNEE KB RINEEEP
ZWas o

2 BB M 2 BFRRE A - IR
FERARRITHEA - DEEETERE
ETHEBEA  BREKRA - EXK
= EERRECEEER  EERE
EZERMTARTFERS - D HES
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. Zr#B&kl (48)

Segment assets and liabilities PTHEEREE
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ok e
Segment assets PEHEE
Health and beauty services E e 2,327 2,106
Money lending & 45,097 41,981
Stock broking S TS 23,980 25,716
Property investments MEKE 296,562 281,394
Total segment assets DEEELRTE 367,966 351,197
Available-for-sale financial assets AMEHE 2 B EE 20,540 19,625
Financial assets at fair value through BEAFEERNRIBRERFR
profit or loss IR TS EE 5,013 4,657
Pledged bank deposits B ERITIF 5K 121,131 =
Short-term bank deposits RHERRITIF K 49,435 =
Other corporate and unallocated assets ~ E A 7 RAD AL EE 58,315 64,165
Consolidated total assets B EERTE 622,400 439,644
Segment liabilities PWEE
Health and beauty services R R EA R 1,258 1,346
Money lending BE 88 82
Stock broking eSS 3,942 6,565
Property investments YR E 62,475 65,5610
Total segment liabilities DEPBELETE 67,763 73,503
Deferred tax liabilities BEETIEEE 2,749 2,077
Bank borrowings RITIEE 169,000 =
Other corporate and unallocated
liabilities Hi RRIRADEEE 967 1,121

Consolidated total liabilities EHaERR 240,479 76,701
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)
For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other
than corporate assets and available-for-sale financial
assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, certain short-term bank deposits and pledged
bank deposits which are managed on group basis; and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other
than deferred tax liabilities and certain bank borrowings
which are managed on group basis, and corporate
liabilities.

Other segment information

Fair value gain on
Interest income investment properties
HEBA REMEZATERE
2013 2012 2013 2012

“E--fF —%--F -E--f ZZ2-_-F
HK$'000 = HK$000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000
AETn  BETr  BETn | AT

6. mHEVER(H)
THEEREE(E)
T

PIEEEANEER Z2HN
(RBEIBERAHHE ZHMBHE
E - BAFEIERRRNIBRER
TREZUBEE  ARiRA
AEEEEZETHERRITE
REBEMRITERERI) - R

= FERBHNPEERZ2H N
(EEHRERBERZAGELEE
BZAETROTEERRARAR

BRAN) ©
H fth 5 &0 &
Additions to specified Depreciation
Finance costs non-current assets and amortisation
RERE RRARDEEZRE HEREH
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

-g-zf Z%--fF -E-Zf Z-B--f <CE-ZF _—F-_F
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000 — HK$'000
BeTn  BRTn  B¥Tn  BEfn AMTn | ABTR

Health and beauty services BERREARE - - - - - 1 289 1 130 121
Money lending EE 1,865 1,806 - - - - - - - -
Stock broking ey m 612 - - - - 49 2 54 56
Property investments NERE 212 249 23,500 20,630 1,249 1,246 12 723 670 713

2,910 2,667 23,500 20,630 1,249 1,247 350 726 854 890
Unallocated FAR 2,617 1,146 - - 1,043 19 1,132 M 347 15
Total 5t 5,527 3813 23,500 20,630 2,292 1,266 1,482 1,137 1,201 905
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 0.

Geographical information

The geographical location of the specified non-current assets
(i.e. non-current assets excluding financial assets) is based on
the physical location of the assets. The geographical location
of customers is based on the location at which the services
were provided or the goods were delivered.

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of the
specified non-current assets and revenue from external
customers, analysed by the geographical location.

Specified non-current

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

S ERE R (48)

A
EEFRBEE(ATBEVKEEZ
IERBEE) 2RV ETIRIEEES
BREAEMES D - BREZ2HELET)
BIEERBERENE RTE L EE
ﬁj\ o

T AIEERREDEEZRRENK
BINBERZREZoT (R RALE
DHT) °

Revenue from external

assets customers

EEFRBEE REIMBEF Z2 W
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-—= —E—_—F —8-—= —E——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T ST I BT T BT T
Hong Kong (domicile) B (FTiEis) 228,137 209,970 28,237 26,344
Macau P 59,675 54,485 2,484 2,303
287,812 264,455 30,721 28,647

Information about a major customer

Revenues from one customer of the Group’s property
investments segment amounted to HK$6,900,000 (2012:
HK$4,875,000) which represented 22.5% (2012: 17.0%) of the

Group’s revenue.

ER—BFXEEFHNER

REAEBYMEREI Dz —BRF
2 W25 &7 6,900,000 ( = ——
& B#4,875,0007T) ¢ HERAE
B 2522 5% (—F——4F : 17.0%) °
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7. FINANCE COSTS 7.  REUVERA

2013 2012
—g—-= —ZT——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Interest charges on finance leases BEMRAR B 15 20

Interest charges on bank loans not EANRAFANEEER ZRIT
wholly repayable within five years ER B 2,277 1,246
2,292 1,266
The analysis shows the finance costs of bank borrowings, HBESWIREFEE AR
including term loans which contain a repayment on demand AEBEERMEmIEZEEER
clause, in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set HEHAREREESKI I ETHER -
out in the loan agreements. For the year ended 31 December Bz —=¢+—_A=+—HIt&F
2013, the interest on bank borrowings which contain a B HARERESERIZIETES
repayment on demand clause amounted to HK$2,081,000 2B A& 081,000 (= E—=

(2012: HK$1,030,000). 4 : #5%1,030,0007T) °
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PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 8. BRUrSHELHTa A
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Profit before income tax is arrived at after  BRETERALEME NG, (Bt A)
charging/(crediting): T5)IE B &R -

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T8 1< 1 b 8 & 2 I8 2 44

(Note 18) (Ff3E18) 121 160
Auditors’ remuneration Z SN & 615 593
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 473 - M= L& EITE (MF:E15)

(Note 15) 1,080 745
Employee benefit expenses (Note 12) EERAMAZ (HFE12) 22,068 21,184
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME  BENMREZEE

equipment 16 -
Rentals received/receivable from Bl YR EMERS R ERE

investment properties A 446,0007T

less direct outgoings of HK$446,000 (===t

(2012: HK$535,000) 75 #535,0007T) (10,204) (8,075)
Operating lease charges in respect of: TYEBEZEEMLFAX -

— Buildings — ¥ 3,391 3,319

— Motor vehicles e 606 570
Exchange gains, net b 5 W) F 7R (2,481) (118)
INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 9. FrREIB (4K%)

2013 2012
—E-= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
The tax charge comprises: TRIES [ BIE

Current tax — Hong Kong profits tax BEATRIE — BB FET - -

— Over provision in prior years —BEFEEERE - (997)

Deferred tax (Note 34) IEFERLIA (FT5E34) 672 986

672 (11)
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HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 9.

(CONTINUED)

For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December
2012, no Hong Kong profits tax was provided in the financial
statements as the relevant group entities either did not derive
any assessable profit in Hong Kong or had unused tax losses
brought forward to offset against the current year’s assessable

profits in Hong Kong.

Pursuant to the tax rules and regulations of Macau, the
subsidiaries in Macau are liable to Macau Profits Tax at the rate

of 12% (2012: 12%).

Reconciliation between income tax expense/(credit) and
accounting profit at applicable tax rate is as follows:

FRASBLBEZ, (35 %) (1)

BE-_Z-—=Ft+t-_A=t—Bk=
E—_F+ZA=+—BLEFE A
RSB ERLT BN FEELTM
FERRBUE A - SKIAKRB A A E IR
BHREAFENEBZERTEH -
WA |RPBRRARB BN SR E
& o

RIRMZ
$12%)

RIRRPITH 4R Q'J&fﬁﬁl '
Mt“% /,\T§12% :f‘i
Z TR RPIRIF fR"

FEREY(Ee) RethEfiRE
PR ST -

2013 2012
—E—-= —ET—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Profit before income tax FR PS5 A& 17,610 11,778
Tax at the statutory rate of 16.5% (2012:  LABEBETIHE16.5%
16.5%) in Hong Kong T —F 1 16.5%)
HE A 2,906 1,943
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries  fEEfh FEHE R K E 2
operating in other jurisdictions MEA TTHMZ’?Z%’E (252) (116)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses DA IR A 2 RIS & 2,222 2,361
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue IEERTRUA Z TR i & (3,923) (3,647)
Tax effect of prior year’s unrecognised tax ZANFEEFBEFE
losses utilised this year RERHIBEE 2 HEFE (561) (655)
Tax losses not recognised as deferred tax KRIERBIRIEFIIBEEEZ
assets % Esa 564 1,102
Over provision in prior years BEFEBEEE - (997)
Others EAh (284) (@)
Income tax expense/(credit) P8R (ER) 672 (11)




10.

11.

HAREGEMARAR & =AAER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE
TO THE OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to the owners of the
Company for the year includes a profit of HK$1,707,000 (2012:
a loss of HK$1,251,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to the owners of the Company of
HK$16,398,000 (2012: HK$11,209,000) and the weighted
average number of 297,897,000 (2012: 297,670,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to the owners of the Company of
HK$16,398,000 (2012: HK$11,209,000) and the weighted
average of 300,974,000 (2012: 297,690,000) ordinary shares
outstanding during the year, after adjusting for the effects of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The weighted average
number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluted
earnings per share is calculated based on the weighted
average of 297,897,000 (2012: 297,670,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average
of 3,077,000 (2012: 20,000) ordinary shares deemed to be
issued at no consideration as if all the Company’s outstanding
share options had been exercised.

10.

11.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

AN FIEA NN A4 3
RRREBABOAFELRE ®HE
& B ®1,707,000 2 FE(Z 2 —=
F : [B1EA1,251,0000T) - ERA
NGBV R TE el i

B B3 A
ERELRZFDRERRR ZHEE A
JE 1 KB % 16,398,000 L ( — 2 ——
£ B #11,209,0007T) R FEAE 3
1T 2 297,897,000 % ( =& — — 4 :
297,670,0000% ) & i@ A% 2 hntE F 5 &
FTE o

EREERFDBRERARR ZHEE A
JE {5 KB % 16,398,000 L (= F——
£ #¥11,209,0007T) Mt E B #
BEELTBER T EEEARRBZF
N 2% 1T 7E 90 & #300,974,0008% (==
— —4F : 297,690,000 % ) & 3@ A% 2 AN
BEHEEE - RTEEREER A
FRER A 2 &R AR i T 8RR
N B 31T 2 297,897,000f% ( = Z——
 : 297,670,000 % ) i@ % 2 04
EH MBI R T Z A AITE
EREDETEMGEAREEREITZ
3,077,0000% (==& — =4 : 20,0004%)
TRAR 2 NETF I EGTE -
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HE-F—ZF+-A=+—HALFE

12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 12. & B A B > (45 = =5
(INCLUDING DIRECTORSY’ %)
EMOLUMENTYS)
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST
Directors’ emoluments (note 14(a)) B (E14()) 13,251 12,430
Other staff costs: HME THA :
Wages, salaries and staff benefits TE&  #HEKRETHEF 7,991 7,905
Commission 1Be 474 515
Retirement benefit costs RURAEFI B AR 352 334
22,068 21,184

13. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 13.

Under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
regulated by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
in Hong Kong, with effect from 1 December 2000, the Group
participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “MPF scheme”) operated by an approved
trustee in Hong Kong and makes contributions for its eligible
employees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to
a cap of monthly relevant income. The cap of monthly relevant
income is increased from HK$20,000 to HK$25,000 from 1
May 2012. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

Total contributions paid by the Group into the MPF Scheme
and recognised as an expense during the year, including
contributions to the directors, amounted to HK$469,000
(2012: HK$454,000). No forfeited contribution is available for
reducing the Group’s existing level of contributions (2012: Nil).

B AR R
RIFFBRESEEBPTED LR
AR ERII(ZETEE+ A
—HEER)  AEESEAFERA
ERARLZAHEREZRAKEN
AE([RE2FE])  RAERESR
HK - RIERESE - BETRERE
BB EEBRBAZERFAZATE
w3 LAEZEAEBERALERHAR
R-SAMEBRALRAE-_F——F
f A — H# & %%20,0007T 1 N2 B
#25,0007T ° [A% &t &) 2 R AN BS 57
B o

REBZRESTEHRAB(BEX
NEZEEZHR) 5B 469,0007T (=
T— —F : B¥454,0007T) B A ARE
EERARAY - BEWNERKAH
BOREBERZRBRKE(ZE—=
F ) o



Al (M) F IR A w

S

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A BB R B A

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE—F—=F+-A=1—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND 14. FEHM 4 M hem 5+
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a E=Me
The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and ENkENES HMeBEN
payable to the directors are as follows: T
Employee
Salaries Retirement share
and Discretionary benefit option
Fees  allowances bonus* costs expense Total
HeR BAER  EEERE
e Y HigTea A Bx s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BETR AETT BETT BETT BETR
Year ended 31 December 2013 Bz-2-=%
TZAZT-HLEE
Executive Directors #i7E%
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel LRR LA - 2,406 1,500 6 - 3,012
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania FHELL - 840 150 43 - 1,033
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching CRELE - 2,604 1,500 38 - 4,142
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia Bt - 2,544 1,500 30 - 4,074
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIF#7EE
Mr. Hui Yan Kit AR 30 - - - - 30
Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary BEREE 30 - - - - 30
Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward BEREE 30 - - - - 30
% 8,304 4,650 117 - 13,251
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE-E-—%1-FR
=t-HIEE
Executive Directors YrES
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samugl g - 1,932 1,500 i - 3,443
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania FRETT - 781 200 41 - 1,022
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching CRELE - 2,280 1,500 38 - 3,818
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia SRETT - 2184 1,500 30 343 4,057
Independent Non-Executive Directors B 3785
Mr. Hui Yan Kt TAGEE 30 - - - - 30
Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary aERLE 30 - - - - 30
Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward BEERE 30 - - - - 30
0 7177 4,700 120 343 12,430
* The discretionary bonus is performance-related with the basis * WIS NEE e Ty

determined by the Remuneration Committee.

g

A=



106 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2013

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

m/T\ =} /\jﬁ%i&;&l}ﬁnf

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff-FA=+—HIFEZF

14. DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND 14, EFHEME M mHMA L
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (48
(CONTINUED)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) ESM=(E)
None of the directors waived or has agreed to waive BT =6K_F——F
emoluments in respect of the years ended 31 December TZA=+—HLEFE W&
2013 and 2012. EENEIREREELME -
During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, BE_T—=FR-_ZF—_-F
no emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors +-—A=+—BItFE K&
as an inducement to join the Group or upon joining the B ATNEIMMEFES -
Group or as compensation for loss of office. EAMAREE S INAKRE
1% 2 52E) - SERBERE 2 ffE o
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEESFMAL
For the year ended 31 December 2013, the five HE-_T—=F+-RA=+—
individuals whose emoluments were the highest in ABLtEE  AEEREESH
the Group include four (2012: four) directors whose MATBFENZ(ZE——4F -
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented WE)ES - HleEe# N EX
above and the emoluments paid and payable to the ZAMA - BT REMSBT—
remaining one (2012: one) highest paid individual are as Z(ZE——F: —ZB)Ea2H
follows: AT ZBHEAT
2013 2012
—E—-= —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Salaries, allowances and other benefits e BN R EMEF 754 763
Retirement benefit costs RIRAE TR AR 37 35
791 798
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BE—T—=Ff-FA=+—HIFEZF

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  15. ¥% - Bk/= &2t

Group rEHE
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office Motor
Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
B B EBR
BT NERE  BRERE "E H)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETTL ABTT AETTL AETT AETT

At 1 January 2012 R-ZE-——F—f—H

Cost AR 4,113 3,832 4,488 686 13,119
Accumulated depreciation 2:HiE (326) (3,264) (3,956) (685) (8,231)
Net carrying amount EEFE 3,787 568 532 1 4,888
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE2-Z-—F1+-A

=t AI%E

Opening net carrying amount FONEDFE 3,787 568 532 1 4,888
Additions RE = 112 13 604 729
Gain on revaluation (note 17) Bt (fE17) 302 - - - 302
Transfer to investment properties ~ EEZEREYE (f317)

(note 17) (1,394) - - - (1,394)
Depreciation e (95) (258) (229) (169) (745)
Closing net carrying amount FREDFE 2,600 422 322 436 3,780
At 31 December 2012 RZE——fF

+-A=+-H
Cost A 2,908 3,944 4,464 1,290 12,606
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (308) (3,522) (4,142) (854) (8,826)
Net carrying amount FETE 2,600 422 322 436 3,780
Year ended 31 December 2013 BZ=-E—=F1+=H

=t-AL%E
Opening net carrying amount FNEDFE 2,600 422 322 436 3,780
Additions RE = 1,358 124 — 1,482
Written off i = = (16) = (16)
Depreciation & (75) (622) (181) (202) (1,080)
Closing net carrying amount FREDFE 2,525 1,158 249 234 4,166
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=%

tZA=t-8

Cost A 2,908 3,919 4,463 1,290 12,580
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (383) (2,761) (4,214) (1,056) (8,414)

Net carrying amount EmFE 2,525 1,158 249 234 4,166
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15.
(CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2013, certain buildings with
carrying amount of approximately HK$1,928,000 (2012:
HK$1,985,000) were pledged to secure the banking facilities
granted to the Group as further detailed in note 30.

As at 31 December 2013, a motor vehicle with net book value
of HK$234,000 (2012: HK$436,000) had been held under
finance lease. The capital value of the motor vehicle at the
inception of lease amounted to HK$604,000.

The carrying amounts of buildings and prepaid land lease
payments of the Group are analysed as follows:

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

W2k ~ s Kt (88)

R-_E—=F+_A=+—H K@
BH A 102800 ( =T ——
& B%1,085,0007T) 2B TEFE
EAAEBERFTEEZER &
B — B EFIBERMIEES0 ©

R-_E—=F+_A=+—H ' K@
SRE A7 234,000 (Z B —— 4 ¢
7S #436,0007T) 2 B E R E
XNEFH - AERARBER ZEAXRE
A5 1604,0007T °

AEBBFREAN D HESRIAZR
EESFTOT

Group

AEE
2013 2012
—Fg—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
In Macau under medium-term leases FORFIRIEHR B ARFE 5,397 5,557
In Hong Kong under medium-term leases A& B 1BIEH BB LRA 1,197 1,233
6,594 6,790
Buildings Ex 2,525 2,600
Prepaid land lease payments (note 18) FEf T FA E kA (MI5E18) 4,069 4,190

6,594 6,790
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16.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. JAMEE A Al 2 HE 45
Company
KA F]

2013 2012
—E—=F —T—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LM ¢ LA 86,218 86,218
Less: Provision for impairment R OB B (36,418) (36,418)
49,800 49,800

The directors have reviewed the carrying amount of the
interests in subsidiaries with reference to the business
operated by these subsidiaries. Based on this assessment, no
impairment loss was recognised in the Company’s profit or
loss during the year (2012: Nil).

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had direct and indirect
interests in the following subsidiaries:

R2EZEWNBRBIMKEZED
EECERNMBAR Z S ZIRE
B RNFA - REZESZ - LERE
BR(ZE——F: T)ERARAZ
Ba AR AR o

R-B—=F+-_HA=+—H8 &R
ARFATINBAR ZBEE MHEEE

N

S

Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of issued held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations capital Company
EMR AR ALt 2 R TERERR ERT AARMEE
ARER EAER REwE BRAHE HZzADL
Held directly:
EERE:
Century Legend British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 63,000 ordinary shares 100%
Investments Limited limited liability company Hong Kong of US$0.01 each
iR ERRAR HBRAEE  BRAR  REAUFRALR BREBO.01ETZ 100%

63,000% & i
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Place of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
1A B 32 3 36 IR
EAER

Name of company

DEER

16. BRI 2~ W 2 HE 2k (%

Principal activities and
place of operations
TERERR

ik

Particulars of issued
capital

2R

RAFE

Percentage
of interest
held by the
Company
NN E ]
BEzESH

Held directly: (Continued)
EERE : (R)

Century Legend
Management Limited

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

HREXEBERAR BE - BRAT

Century Legend British Virgin Islands,
Entertainment Limited limited liability company

R RREBR AR HEBRAES  BRAA

Held indirectly:

MRS

Century Legend Finance Limited ~ Hong Kong, limited
liability company

HERRBEERAA &R ARAA

Century Legend Securities Limited  Hong Kong, limited
liability company

HEERESBRD B ARAH

Century Legend Strategic
Investments Limited

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

HRERERREARLA 2% ARAA

Provision of properties
management services
in Hong Kong

REBREY X ER RS

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBNEREER

Provision of commercial
and personal loans in
Hong Kong

REBRBEER
FAER

Stock broking

in Hong Kong
REAUERERLREY

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

REEREREEKR

1,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

SHREEEE 1T
1,000,000 3 378 A

1 ordinary share of US$1

HE1RTZIRERR

10,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

BREEREITL
10,000,000% & &%

20,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
SREESE1T
20,000,000 & %

10,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each; 5,000,000
Non-voting deferred
shares* of HK$1 each
SREESE1T
10,000,000f & B « B
E{B7%%171,25,000,0008%
BERERETRN

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. JAMHE A A 2 HE s (4])

(CONTINUED)

Percentage

Place of of interest

incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of issued held by the

Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations capital Company

SER AR L 3t 25 % TERERR BRT AARMEE

ARER EAER ik RAFE EaZANL

Held indirectly: (Continued)

BMERE : ()

Hong Kong Macau Trading Limited

EREHERAT

CL Entertainment Limited

HEREARAR

Headquarters Limited

BBERRT]

Century Legend Properties Limited

HRERMEBRAA

Max Rise Investments Limited

BERERRAR

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

BE - ARAA

Hong Kong, limited

liability company
B8 - BRAR

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&% ARAA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

2R ARAA

Hong Kong, limited

liability company

&t HRAT

Trading of general
merchandises in Hong
Kong

REBRE—RENES

Inactive

TEEX

Operation of a hair salon
under the brand name
of “Headquarters”
in Hong Kong

REBLA A
[Headquarters &2
gilE

Investment holding and
property investments
in Hong Kong

REBRSREBEREYD
iRE

Investment holding and
property investments
in Hong Kong

REBREREERK
NERE

100 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

SREESE1T
1008 & i@

10,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
BREESE1T
10,000/ & B %

150,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

SREEEE1T
150,0000% Z &A%

1 ordinary share of HK$1

AEAS T2 1RE AR

1 ordinary share of HK$1

AEAB T2 1RE AR

100%

100%

100%

100%

55%

55%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

Name of company

DEER

Place of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
1A B 32 3 36 IR
EAER

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

16, JARJE A 7 2 e dk (KH)

Principal activities and
place of operations
TERERR

ik

Percentage

of interest

Particulars of issued held by the
capital Company

E#T ARAMER
BRAHE BHZEIH

Held indirectly: (Continued)

MERE : (R)

Hong Kong Macau Travel Limited

ARIKEBR AR

Century Legend Properties
(Macau) Limited

g E ORF) BR AR

CL San Kin Yip Property
Investment Limited

HRMRENEREBRAA]

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

BE - ARAA

Macau, limited
liability company

B ARAE

Macau, limited
liability company

B BRAR

Provision of travel
agency services
in Hong Kong
REB R IR

Investment holding
in Macau

WRFRFREEK

Property investments
in Macau

NRFEENERE

CL MLO12 Property Macau, limited Property investments
Investment Limited liability company in Macau
HEMLO12MER E BB AT R AR iR ERI ES e
CL Pawn, Watch & Macau, limited Inactive
Jewellery Limited liability company
HRERERGEER LA R BRAA Tma
* The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends

or to participate in any distribution in winding up. They carry no rights to
receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

BEN B L

500,000 ordinary shares of 100%
HK$1 each
SREEBSITZ 100%
500,000/ Z @&
MOP25,000 100%
JRPI¥25,0007T 100%
MOP25,000 100%
JRPI#25,0007 100%
MOP25,000 100%
JBPT#25,000 100%
MOP25,000 100%
RPI#25,0007T 100%

EAR IR ) BN LRSS
KB B R 2 EAER DK - 7R R
FARRAEAEREEASRNE L

[RR o

REREBITEMAER

B o
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HE=—F

17.

R S e e

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

17. B&EW

2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Fair value AF{E
At 1 January Rn—A—H 256,200 231,670
Transfer from property, plant and equipment  EEEE Y - HE K& - 1,394
Transfer from prepaid land lease payments BB T E R - 2,506
Net change in fair value* R EEEFE" 23,500 20,630
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 279,700 256,200
* Disclosed as “Fair value gain on investment properties” in the O EBGZAEEEBARRZ [REDMEZR

consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group leased
out one of its self-occupied commercial units to a third party
to earn rental income and this commercial unit has been
reclassified to investment property. The carrying amounts of
the building portion and land portion of this property were
HK$1,092,000 and HK$1,962,000 respectively immediately
before the transfer and the Group recognised fair value gain of
HK$302,000 and HK$544,000 respectively in asset revaluation
reserve on the date of transfer. There was no such transfer
during the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Group’s investment properties are measured using the fair
value model and are leased to third parties under operating
leases to earn rental income, further details of which are set out
in note 35(a).

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31
December 2013 by ROMA Appraisals Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuer, on an open market, existing use
basis.

FlEME IR

REE_ZT——F+_-_A=+—HI
FEHE AEBEBEERZER
—EEEENERA T —Z2FE = UR
MESKRAMZEEEMEEEHNHHE
BIEEYE  c BREBAZYEIE
FE D Rk LHE D ZRAEBED B AB
1,092,000 7t X & 1,962,000 7T &
AEBREREANEESHFEEN

RAFERED 5575 #302,0007T
N AE®544,000T c REBE-Z—=4F
+ZA=+—BIEFEHHE  HES
RaREfE -

AEBREMERARFEREE T
N EMIREEMEHOBETFE=F - N
BOMESKA - B@E#E—SFBFER
Bf5E35(a) °

BUYGEREEGHBEMES REFT
HERAGER-_E—=F5+=FA
= t+—HEBARMEBZETHRERE
AR B 2 B Y EEITEFE ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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for the year ended 31 December 2013

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
The fair value measurement of the Group’s investment
properties has been categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement.
All of the fair values of the investment properties as
at 31 December 2013 is a level 3 recurring fair value
measurement, which uses significant unobservable inputs
in arriving at fair value. During the year ended 31 December
2013, there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2, or
transfers into or out of level 3.

Fair values as at 31 December 2013 are determined using
direct comparison approach. Fair values are based on recent
market information about prices for comparable properties
with significant adjustments for any differences in the
characteristics of the Group’s properties.

Details about the valuation inputs are as follows:

17.

L= - HA=1—HIFFZ

#HE-T

BUEY)E ()

AEEREMEZATVEFE B9
BRZEATVEERL(EZRTEUK
SRRNEIBRAFEFE) - RN_F

—=F+_-_A=

T—H  FEREME

2 AFEAE=BEREATETE -
HEATEREEREATTEESA

g - REE—

F=F+ZA=1—

BIEFE  F-ERF_EZRLEE
B TEEBASBHE=FE -

K-F-—ZF+-A=+—B2AT
EERERLBEEE - AFET
RISOE MBI T L R R 2 TS AR
Bkl URARBDEZHE2E
A% SIEHEAHE -

HESEZFBHINOT

Valuation Range of
Properties Location Level technique Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs
FABEGAYE
LY (VA= B&  GEEM FABEGAME ZEE
Residential properties Hong Kong 3 Direct comparison  Premium/discount on -11% to 8%
approach quality of properties
EEM B 3 ERLEE HEE R -11%%E8%
WiE/ iR
A boutique hotel Hong Kong 3 Direct comparison  Premium on quality of 9% to 25%
approach properties
BabE BB 3 ERLEE MMEEEERE 9%%E25%
A retail shop Macau 8 Direct comparison  Estimated price per Approximately
approach square foot (“sq. ft.”) HK$67,000 per sq. ft.
ZERH BRI 3 ERLEE FEARATFEZTRI) (SELN )
hEHER 5 167,00070
Office premises Macau 3 Direct comparison  Discount on quality of ~ -16% to -22%
approach properties
NEX S BRI 3 ERLEE MMEERETE -16%%E-22%
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17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
Higher premiums or discounts for differences in the quality
of the Group’s properties and the comparables would result
in correspondingly higher or lower fair values. The higher the
estimated price per square foot the higher the fair value and
vice versa.

The fair value measurements is based on the highest and best
use of the investment properties, which does not differ from
their actual use.

As at 31 December 2013, certain investment properties with
carrying amount of approximately HK$252,600,000 (2012:
HK$229,700,000) were pledged to secure the banking facilities
granted to the Group as further detailed in note 30.

The Group’s interests in investment properties at their carrying
amounts are analysed as follows:

17.

BRI ()
RAEENERTHBNE 2 BEE
52T {E 2 875 i (B o 4T 3 45 28 BUAR

Fﬁﬁfﬁzﬂiﬁ i$ﬁ%%%

RFEIRBEREDEN KRS ME R
REMABE  NREEERAELE
=8 -

R-F—=F+-_A=+—8 "  KE
B4 /7% % 252,600,000 (ZF —=
& ¢ #¥229,700,0007T ) 2 & TR E
MEBERAEEERRITEEZR
o ARE—TRHBENMES0 -

AEERKEMEZ BT IZEAED
Hran

2013 2012

—E2—= —T——F

HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T BT

In Hong Kong, under long-term leases RES - BERAMENEE 225,500 207,600
In Macau, under medium-term leases PORPY - R B OES 54,200 48,600
279,700 256,200
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A BB R B A

for the year ended 31 December 2013
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18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 18. FEAT T i FH & K IE
Group
KEH

2013 2012

—E—=F =

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T PEHET T

Opening net carrying amount FREFRE 4,190 6,312

Amortisation charge for the year REGHHE R (121) (160)

Gain on revaluation (note 17) Ehles (fEE17) - 544

Transfer to investment properties (note 17) B =18 & W2 (M13E17) - (2,506)

Closing net carrying amount FRERMEFEE 4,069 4,190
As at 31 December R+=—HA=+—8H

Cost B X 4,687 4,687

Accumulated amortisation RETEH (618) (497)

Net carrying amount BREFE 4,069 4,190

Analysed as: ST

Non-current assets FERBEE 3,946 4,067

Current assets mEEE 123 123

4,069 4,190

At 31 December 2013, certain of the Group’s interest in the R-F-—ZFF+-_A=+—H0 &K

5 =N — ( — =

above leasehold land with carrying amount of HK$3,471,000 H“E‘EETEZ%/%MSA”BOOE(—g

(2012: HK$3,574,000) was pledged to secure the banking — =% : B®3,574000L) AT L

[ = e Sz s S 7=

facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in note 30. MHE TR mFRAREERRT

SEZEM  ARE - FFRHERH
30 e
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19. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) 19. MEde,” (HEAT) BB 28 7] 3R
SUBSIDIARIES
Company
ZNA
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETR BT T
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NG B 432,704 423,478
Less: Provision for impairment B R E RS (273,248) (273,248)
159,456 150,230
The directors have reviewed the carrying amount of the MAEZZ B NFTEL Y 25k,
amounts due from subsidiaries with reference to the business EEpERERMBEATZE Y E®
operated by these subsidiaries. Based on the assessment, no B RER - BIEZER - WERE
impairment loss was recognised in the Company’s profit or B8 (== — =4 : %11,000,0007T)
loss during the year (2012: HK$1,000,000). RN T IBEEANREDR -
Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest- FEW (FEAE) MY B A B 28 A E K
free and repayable on demand. BN AEREREES -
20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL 20. AL B S
ASSETS
Group
N
2013 2012
—E—= —E—_fF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BETIT

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, REB ETHZBRAKE -
at fair value BAYE 20,540 19,625
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL 20.

ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The Group’s listed equity investments in Hong Kong are
held for long-term and are non-trading in nature. Fair values
of these listed equity investments have been measured
as described in note 39.1. During the year, gross gain in
respect of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets
recognised in revaluation reserve amounted to HK$197,000
(2012: HK$3,361,000), of which HK$58,000 (2012: Nil) was
reclassified from revaluation reserve to the consolidated

income statement for the year.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

Al Ik B 2 S S ()

AEBREBEZ ETRAKE RS
BE BIFEEWE o BANHFE39.1
Frit - ZS5 EMBRAKREZAFER
T2 FAR - RASEETHBE
HEEEREMHBHERERNBIRGSE
BEE197,000L (= —ZF | BK
3,361,0007T) * E A% 58,000T(=
T——F B AEHHEETIER
REEZ 2B WATRE -

LOAN RECEIVABLES 21. FEUE K

Group

rEH
2013 2012
—E—=F —T—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Gross loan receivables — unsecured BN E R g — s IR 45,487 43,446
— secured — B 1,000 -
Less: Provision for impairment R E RS (1,700) (1,700)
Net carrying amount R A 44,787 41,746
Less: Amounts due within one year B —F AR HREE (44,197) (41,157)
Amounts due after one year —F1R B HAREE 590 589
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21.

LOAN RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

The loan receivables bear interest at fixed annual rates ranging
from 4% to 22% (2012: 4% to 12%). The repayment terms of
the loans are negotiated on an individual basis.

Impairment provision of HK$1,700,000 (2012: HK$1,700,000)
has been made for the loans due from two customers who are
in financial difficulty. The loans are due over two years and full
impairment provision has been made for the loans.

The maturity profile of the loan receivables (net of provision) at
the reporting date, which is analysed by the remaining periods
to their contractual maturity dates, is as follows:

21.

JEE Wi Bk (48
FERERIZEEFF E4%ZE22% (=
T—_F A%F12%):HE c BERZE
R R AR B g o

Efma bR ERECTERERZ
EXEH B 1,700,000 (= E—=
& B%1,700,0007T ) 2 E A ©
ZEEREBHME  WERZEER
FAEH =R ERE -

REEAH  BRER(HREGR)
ZEHEREMROTEERB BT Z
TR AT

Group

AEE
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——HF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BET T BT
On demand BEREE - 5
Three months or less =@ AR 22,051 30,055
Over three months but less than one year =AU EEZE—FR 22,146 11,097
In one to two years —EWF 190 131
Over two years R LA 400 458
44,787 41,746

Loans receivables (net of provision) as at 31 December
20183 which are neither past due nor impaired relate to a
number of borrowers. The Group has developed long-term
business relation with majority of the relevant customers
with outstanding loan balance at the reporting date and
all of them have no recent history of default. To minimise
credit risk, the directors assess background and financial
condition of customers on regular basis. Based on the above
assessment, the directors consider that impairment provision
is not necessary in respect of the net carrying amount of loans
receivable at the reporting date.

R-TB—=F+_HA=+—HB %K
BB E 2 BKER (R EEER)
THEETERAGHR - AREEHEKX
MORmERRREEEREHRZE
MEFRYRAXBRE MESEE
BRI BT MR AL 8% - BB EERR
BERE EFTEHFEEFPZIES
RN o RIF LA FFE - EFR
RRBERH  BARBRER 2K
EFEE R E R -
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INVENTORIES 22. 1t&
Group
AEH
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Consumable stocks, at cost AAEFEE - 73 136

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in
cost of sales amounted to HK$665,000 (2012: HK$686,000).

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

REBEH665,000L(—F——F : &
#686,0007T) Z 7 & KK AN i R &
X WREAHERA -

23, FACFEBIAR KO 48 R

i PR 2 BB
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BETIT

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong
held for trading, at fair value

NEBHEEE 2 EHRAR
2 EATE

5,013 4,657

The fair value of listed equity investments have been measured

as described in note 39.1.

EHBRAKRE 2 AFED LT E (R W
+39.1) °
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24. & A FE IR 3R & FE A
AND PREPAYMENTS NIH
Group
AEHE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Trade receivables NG 9,753 16,265
Less: Provision for impairment B ORE RS (281) (281)
Trade receivables, net = RIWERFOFE 9,472 15,984
Other receivables and deposits Hi R R iz ® 4,222 3,235
13,694 19,219

The Group’s trade receivables at the reporting date mainly
represent the receivable balances in respect of the Group’s
stock broking business. The Group allows a credit period up to
the settlement dates of their respective transactions (normally
two business days after the respective trade dates) except for
margin client receivables which are repayable on demand.

The ageing analysis (based on invoice date) of the trade
receivables, net of provision for impairment, as at the reporting
date is as follows:

RIS BEH - NEEZ & EREERN
TERAKREREELCEB ZHHEE
WHRRSHE - AEER TERESHEH
RHBEAPRIEZEEHCAELSS
RHAMRMELER)  ERKAFR
BEPRIAAEELEEE -

K& BH - X RKARK(FNEREE
B 2B DM (RERAH T

Group

AEHE
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Repayable on demand — margin receivables* 78 JiE 2K (£38 — el & g 3,885 10,101
0-30 days 0% 30H 4,914 5,418
31-60 days 31&260H 220 245
61-90 days 61290H 129 -
Over 90 days 90H KA 324 220
9,472 15,984
* The Group holds certain listed equity securities of clients as collateral * AEBBERP 2ET EWRAZS I

over these trade receivables.

{ERIL S SR BRI IR -
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)
Receivables from margin clients are interest-bearing at 6.25%
per annum, whereas receivables from cash clients amounting
to HK$3,976,000 (2012: HK$5,040,000) are interest-bearing
at 8.25% per annum.

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that the recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against the trade receivables
directly.

At each reporting date, the Group reviews trade receivables
for evidence of impairment on both an individual and
collective basis. Included in the provision for impairment of
trade receivables is a provision for individually impaired trade
receivables of HK$281,000 (2012: HK$281,000) with a gross
carrying amount of HK$281,000 (2012: HK$281,000). The
individually impaired trade receivables relate to customers that
were in default or delinquent in payments.

The ageing analysis (based on due date) of the trade
receivables excluding receivables due from margin customers
that are past due but are not considered to be impaired is as
follows:

24.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

e 3 T H A R R R % TE LA
KIE (78)

REFREF ZEWRIEEG.25% 2
FHERGFE  MREREEP ZEK
FIE A 7B 3,976,000 T (=& — =
& : B ¥5,040,0007T) ¢ B1%8.25%
ZEFEETE o

BREERKRRZBERBRTFRA
BERTUARE  BRIELAKERER
BERERZHEWER  REEREL S
EEME R RUARFM S -

%

SWHEBH - AEBEIRER RE
AEERMEERKERZRER
o BERUERRZBREREBIIEE
BHE281,000L (ZE——4F : B
281,0007T ) 2 & BRI B <2 & 5 fE Y iR
R - HARRRTEE BB 281,000
—T—— 4 : ##281,0007T) ° &7
B 2 5 e W AR 3B HE /R gsa HR AT
RZBFEERB -

i1
il

EAHERKE RREEXELER
KT ERREAFREPZHE) ZK
T (RBIMBE)NT

Group

AEH
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
1-30 days past due #HR1 =308 4,914 5,418
31-60 days past due #HI31 =60 H 220 245
61-90 days past due #HA61 Z=90H 129 -
Over 90 days past due #HAQ0 A MA £ 324 220
5,587 5,883
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24.

25.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)
Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a number of diversified customers for whom there was
no recent history of default.

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to customers that have a good payment record with the
Group. Based on past experience, the management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

TRUST BANK BALANCES HELD ON
BEHALF OF CUSTOMERS

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with a
licensed bank in Hong Kong to hold clients’ monies in
conducting its stock broking business. In the consolidated
statement of financial position, the Group has classified
the clients’ monies as trust bank balances held on behalf
of customers under current assets and recognised the
corresponding trade payables to the respective customers
under current liabilities. The Group is allowed to retain some
or all of the interest earned on the clients’ monies. The Group
is not allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its own
obligations.

24.

25.

B 38 S CH At 1B SR R B LA
A (A1)

1 R B o OB (2 PR AR R
AR MR R E R 2 E T AME
FEm -

B A M RRE 2 & X B WK ) B
REAEERAERFNRCTHZE
F-REBELR EEEMARE &
AR T HEBELRERE  RAR
EEEAEMBEEREYRAFHERD
AR A 2R -

U P A 25 L RAT & 8

AEEERERELLCEREF - R—
FERRBRITHABLERRPAF
MEPFHA - REaMBRRERSD -
AEEREFPRBES B RN EER
TREFPREA ZEFRRITESR - XN
MBEBRTERABNEER, ZAE
BERMNER - AEEANREBEEFP K
HEARBZ BN REEHNE - ETF
REPFRIAFEAEE 2 &
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26. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 26. Bl MERTTHE BR
Cash and bank balances include the following: B RIRITEABERETIIRIE
The Group The Company
REE VNN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F B —EB-=H Z—E—_—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BEE T BT T BT
Cash at bank and in hand IRITRFERB L 22,033 27,517 2,927 16,416
Short-term bank deposits RHIRI TR 104,792 59,213 52,257 44,763
Cash and bank balances RE NRIR1THES 126,825 86,730 55,184 61,179
The Group The Company
REE KA F]
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E=—= —E2——F —ZE-—= —ET—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T BET T BT
Denominated in: ARSI E®ETHE -
RMB AR 75,681 25,494 37,236 25,476
Hong Kong Dollars B 50,971 61,160 17,944 35,697
US Dollars =T 15 16 4 6
MOP SRLPT 129 32 - =
Other currencies Hib gk 29 28 - =
126,825 86,730 55,184 61,179

Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposits rates. Short-term bank deposits are placed with
banks with original maturity periods range from 1 month to
12 months (2012: range from 1 month to 6 months) and earn
interest income at market interest rates ranging from 0.02% to
3.55% per annum (2012: 0.80% to 3.10% per annum).

FITREEEBABRTEARNERNZE
FEt B o BHIRIT R A ERNE
17 RERBHBE N T1EA E12(8 A
—E——F:NF1EAAE6EA) -
MM SR EN TH50.02%23.55%
—E—— 4 F§F0.80%%3.10%) B
A EHA -
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27. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 27. B ERITA
As at 31 December 2013, the Group held certain time deposits NZT—=%F+=-_A=+—H ' K&
which are denominated in RMB with original maturity periods B#FEEE TUAREBAB Z E81F
of 12 months. The deposits earn interest at fixed rate ranging T REDEHRERE A12@A - Z2E1F
from 2.29% to 2.45% per annum and are pledged to secure TN TF-2.29% F 2.45% B [E 7F F Fl| =
certain bank facilities granted by a bank (note 30). RENA B - WEEEIE - LAEE—FH
IRITIR N 2 & TIRTTRLE (MI5E30) ©
28. TRADE PAYABLES 08, A% pE(fBE 2R

At the reporting date, the ageing analysis (based on invoice RBEBR  A5EBZEXEMNER

date) of the Group’s trade payables is as follows: R DT (REZEE)WNT ¢

Group
KEE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Repayable on demand — Trust bank REKREE-—BREPTFRZES

balances for funds placed by customers  Z{5EiR1T4564 2,235 2,896
0-30 days 0%230H 1,481 3,485
31-60 days 31260H 65 44

3,781 6,425
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OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES  29. RE&EMHA &SE

The analysis of the obligations under finance leases is as

BEMAEINWT -

BE—F—=F+-"A=1+—HIFE

follows:
Group
REE
2013 2012
—E-= —ET——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T PEHETIT
Total minimum lease payments: =IEAL 4% -
Due within one year —FNE|H 136 136
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive FE_FEEFERF
(BREEEMSE)ZIH 237 373
373 509
Less: Future finance charges W RIREEER (41) (56)
Present value of finance lease obligations @& 4 &¥EIR(E 332 453
Present value of finance lease obligations: @& fH A& IEIR(E :
Due within one year included in — RN AREEE
current liabilities 121 121
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEFRAF(BEEER
included in non-current liabilities F)FEWF) AIEREB B E 211 332
332 453

The Group entered into finance leases in respect of the
purchase of motor vehicles. The lease period is 5 years and
interest rates are 2.45% (2012: 2.45% to 3.75%) per annum at
the contract date of the respective finance leases. The leases
have no terms of renewal or any contingent rental provisions.

REBFBEATEZAMEMRLD -
HART  REREBRNFTHAHZ
FERR G2 45%( —FB—_4F : 2.45%
£3.75%) o &I EE G AT
ARSI »
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30. BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED)
At 31 December 2013, the Group’s bank borrowings are
repayable as follows:

CIAL STATEMENTS

30. SRATfEE (FHEHH)
R-F-—=#+-A=+—0 A%
W R EEERT ¢

Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E-= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Current liabilities nRBEE
Portion of term loans from banks due HAR—FRNEEZ
for repayment within one year IRITEHE R Z 1D 181,654 4,824
Portion of term loans from banks due for B&IRERKEBERZ
repayment after one year which contain AR—FEREREZ
a repayment on demand clause RITEIE R Z 2B H 40,711 46,451
222,365 51,275
Non-current liabilities FERBAE
Portion of term loans due for repayment  ZBR—EREE Y
after one year EHE 2 2B - 5,290
222,365 56,565

The bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable on
demand, are carried at amortised cost. None of the portion
of term loan due for repayment after one year which contain
a repayment on demand clause (and therefore classified as
current liability) is expected to be settled within one year.

RITEE(BRAREREREZEPEF) R
BEAATER - BERBAN-—FRAEEZ
SRERERGR(MALSBEARD A
BIZAR—FREEZEHERED
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BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED)
(CONTINUED)

The analysis of the Group’s bank borrowings by scheduled

30.

1

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

TIEE () (47)

AEBZRITEERAEENETZ

repayment is as follows: DT
2013 2012
—EF—= —T—CF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T PEHETIT
Portion of term loan due for repayment HAR—FANEEZ
within one year EHE N 2B 181,654 4,824
Portion of term loans due for repayment ~ BR—E&EE 2
after one year (note (a)) TEEE R 2 2815 (M EE(a))
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMEAN 1,691 4,933
After 2 years but within 5 years MEZBRFAN 5,087 15,496
After 5 years hFE 33,933 31,312
222,365 56,565
Notes: B3
(@) The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set out (@) ZERMNRBIIRIBEE R IGETER 25T
in the loan agreements and ignore the effect of any notice for repayment ZEE BT E ETFHEMIRERER
on demand. BAZE -
(b) The Group’s bank borrowings as at the reporting date, all denominated (b) RIEBE AR BBLHEZERRE
in HK$, bear interest at HIBOR plus 1.2% to 2.2% or prime rate minus URRPZRITLEZERM S © &N&E
2.95% (2012: HIBOR plus 1.2% to 1.3%) per annum for loans arranged B2 RITEEGUBEE) « HRIR
in Hong Kong and at prime rate minus 1.15% to 1.75% (2012: 1.15% to BERRTRAEHFLSMEFEL1.2%E2.2%
1.75%) per annum for loans arranged with banks domiciled in Macau. RIEBEEBENEREFEL2905%(=F
—ZF : RBRTRAEFRENEE12%E
1.3%) REHEEFNERES15%E
1.75%(ZZF—Z%F : 1.15% = 1.75%)&T
B e
() The Group’s bank borrowings are secured by certain of the Group’s () AEBZRITEEDILNE TRERELD

property, plant and equipment, investment properties, prepaid land
lease payments and certain bank deposits with a total carrying amount
of approximately HK$379,130,000 (2012: HK$235,259,000), and
corporate guarantee given by the Company (note 38) to the extent of
HK$222,365,000 (2012: HK$56,565,000).

78 1379,180,0007T (=T —=F : B
235,259,0007T ) Z N B W - WE &
B REME  ENIHESERER
ETHRITER  WEAQRELZ LR
A E%222,365,000 (=T ——4F : &
#56,565,0007T ) Z A A AR (M 5E38)
YR o
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. g4
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.2 each
BREERB®0.2TZEER
Number of Nominal
shares value
BHEE H{E
HK$’000
BT T
Authorised: SERE
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 R_ZE——_F—H—H »
and 31 December 2013 —E——H+-A=1+—H8BK
—E—=F+-HA=+—H 2,000,000,000 400,000
Issue and fully paid: ERTRAE :
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 R-_ZE——_F—HF—H
and 1 January 2013 —E——F+-_A=+—HBK
—T—=%—H—H 297,669,597 59,534
Shares issued under exercise of BIRITEBRE 2 22T HD
share options (note 32) (FF5E32) 5,940,000 1,188

At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+=-A=+—H 303,609,597 60,722
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SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company pursuant to a resolution passed
at the annual general meeting held on 22 May 2009 for
the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
the participants who have contributed to the Group and
encouraging participants to work towards enhancing the value
of the Company and its shares for the benefit of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole. The board of directors may,
at its discretion, offer to directors, employees of any member
of the Group, any advisors and service providers of any
member of the Group, options to subscribe for shares in the
Company at a price not less than the highest of: (i) the closing
price of the shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the option; (ii) the average of the
closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the grant
of the options; and (i) the nominal value of a share. A nominal
consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of the grant
of the options by each of the relevant grantees. The options
vest on the condition that the grantee is a participant of the
Share Option Scheme from the date of options grant to the
commencement date of the exercisable period of the options
and the participant is not required to achieve any performance
targets before any share options grander under the Share
Option Scheme can be exercised.

The share-based employee compensation is to be settled by
the issue of the Company’s ordinary shares. The Group has
no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the
share options other than by issuing the Company’s ordinary
shares.

On 8 April 2009, the Company offered to grant share options to
certain executive directors and an employee of the Company
(subject to their respective acceptance) to subscribe for a
total of 23,813,565 ordinary shares in the share capital of the
Company, subject to the Share Option Scheme to be adopted
at the annual general meeting of the Company. The Share
Option Scheme had been duly adopted by the shareholders of
the Company at the annual general meeting on 22 May 2009
and the grantees accepted the share options on the same
date.

32.

TR o R R M R
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

ARy A 2 A B A 4R

RARRER=ZZEZNFRA=-+=
HROZERAFRAS LBBZ2RE
IR RT B ([ BB AT 2l ) -
ZEHERETEZEZ BN A RE K
REHASEFLHEMZ28EE © B
MR EE SRR A NERE 2
BIZHAORSARAIRERND 2B
B -EZSNRBERASEBEEMKE
REIZES - BE @ UARAEEE M
B 8 A R) 2 £ o] A R K AR 755 4 i 7l 5%

HIBREARBARA RN - REE
BMER T =FR2&SE (AR

ARMRELEREE AR
WifE : ()R RERRKBREE
BRI AE 5 B ER R 2 FH R
B R(iBRMHEE - - SHEERRAZR
REBEAR L 2 BRAER - XEB1T
ZEBARE  BEREZEBIGRNER
AR AR ERBRE D B EERET
EHAB B /ENERE BREH
BREEZ2EA MBEAEE
PR Y5 8 R 5T B3R 0 2 A o i A
AETERESERRERRE

Btz BEBMERAETAR
AEBRRf - BRETARFTLEBER
S - 2N SR [ I 4 A {] B (] Sk ST A R A
BZEESHEERME

RZZEZNFOANE  BRERAEAR
AIREBAFARE FRMZBRES
g ARAERMARAETFTHITES
F—2EE(ZEESEEMERS)
RHBERKE - AREES 23,813,565
RARGIRAF 2 EBR o A2 AR
BN -_ZEZNFRA-T+-_HBHZBRE
BAFEARg LB EXFEPERESTS
AR A B E B & RIS -
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32.

— = A=A

SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)

On 21 April 2011, the Company offered to grant share options
to Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia, an executive director and
an associate of substantial shareholders of the Company to
subscribe for a total of 2,970,000 ordinary shares in the capital
of the Company under the Share Option Scheme. The grantee
accepted the share options on the same date.

Mr. Wu Binquan has resigned as an executive director of the
Company with effect from 1 October 2011 and the shares
options granted to him for subscribing for 7,441,739 ordinary
shares in the share capital of the Company has been forfeited
on the same date.

On 13 September 2012, the Company offered to grant further
share options to Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia, an executive
director and an associate of substantial shareholders of the
Company to subscribe for a total of 2,970,000 ordinary shares
in the capital of the Company under the Share Option Scheme.
The grantee accepted the share options on the same date.

On 18 December 2013, Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia exercised
a total of 5,940,000 share options granted to her and
accordingly, 5,940,000 ordinary shares of the Company have
been issued to her. The exercise of those share options has
resulted in the increase in share capital and share premium
by HK$1,188,000 and HK$1,689,000 respectively, and
the decrease in share option reserve by HK$976,000. The
weighted average share price of the Company on the date of
exercise of the options was HK$0.490.

32.

PABEA S A 22 A Bl (468

RZZE——FWOA-_+—H ' BEE
MEHEETE - ARRIE R B R L (X
“ﬂzf%mﬁ%$&$£ﬁﬁ%z
GBAT)BREBRE  URBEeH
2,970,000 A A TJ&ZKEPZ% AR o
EIRABRRE BEMERE -

SRR ALEEBERAANTEE -
m-F——F+A—BRER  TE
THIARET7,441, 739 AN R Al R A A
ZEER IR R A B -

R-ZE——FAA+=8 " BEBER
BEtE - ARBE—FREEmL LT

(ﬁ@ﬁ?zf%iﬂﬁﬁ%iigﬂiﬁz
HBALD)BREBERE  URBEEHE
2,970,000H§$’AETH§2M:2% B o
ERABRE B WNERAE -

R-ZE—=F+—-A+/\H  ZHE®E
7+ & H171#5,940,000 17 &% F 1% 2
BRE - Bt ARRIERMET
5,940,000 f% & LHX c T ZERBR
BB A KRG 5B 5 Bl S
1,188,000 7T & 7 ¥ 1,689,000 7 * A
K2 B B 5 4R > 7B #5976,000 7T © AN
RE|RERREITE B e i FH %
B AE¥0.4907T °



AL R FIRAR F AR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar G I R M R

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—FT——HF+-A=+—HIFEF

2013

—E-=%
Weighted
average
Number of exercise
options price
BREHE MELHTEE
HK$
B

22,311,826 0.313

(5,940,000) 0.320

16,371,826 0.310
16,371,826 0.310
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32.

SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)

The fair values of the share options granted on 22 May 2009,
21 April 2011 and 13 September 2012 are approximately
HK$4,284,000, HK$633,000 and HK$343,000 respectively,
and have been determined using Black-Scholes Option Pricing
Model (for share options granted on 13 September 2012)
and the Binomial Option Pricing Model (for share options
granted on 22 May 2009 and 21 April 2011) by an independent
professional valuer at the date of grant. The following
assumptions were used to calculate the fair values of the share
options:

13 September 21 April 22 May
Grant date 2012 2011 2009
Exercise price HK$0.245 HK$0.395 HK$0.310
Expected volatility 56.51% 118.85% 122.09%
Expected life of share options 5 years 10 years 10 years
Dividend yield Nil Nil Nil
Risk-free interest rate 0.31% 2.67% 2.46%

The underlying expected volatility was determined by reference
to historical data, calculated based on expected life of share
options, which may not necessarily be the actual outcome.

Total employee share option expense in respect of the share
options granted on 22 May 2009 of HK$4,284,000, 21 April
2011 of HK$633,000 and 13 September 2012 of HK$343,000
were recognised in profit or loss for the years ended 31
December 2009, 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2012
respectively with the corresponding credit to the share option
reserve. No liabilities were recognised as these were all equity-
settled share-based payment transactions.

The options outstanding as at 31 December 2013 had a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 5.4 years (2012:
7.7 years).

32.

IR S AT 2 R & A AE (48)
R-_EZNAFRA-_+-H —Z
—— WA -_+—HRER-_ZT——F

NBET=ZABRHZEREZAF
B B4 5B K 4,284,000 ~ B
633,0007T M 7 #343,0007T * o —
BB BEGEMAEH B HRAN
Nn-—HRTHEEEREXN(FER=
%—:&hﬂ+‘ﬁ?ﬁ2%%%ﬂi
“HEAPRTERN(BEER=

n¢£H_+_E&_fff¢mH
Tt HREZERE)ETE - UATA

BARTEREREAFEZBR
E-CE ZE--F  CEEAE
RiEA% AAT=E MA=t-B #R=t=H
i B0 A%03%5T  EH0310T
RERE 5651%  11885%  122.09%
ERERSE bE 0% 10
REX i i i
EERTE 031% 2.67% 2.46%

EHBERREN2ZBEHBELRE
BREEFNmMET  MERLE
RARBERER -

BER-_ZEZNAFRA-_t+=-H =
TZ——FOMA-+—HAERZZE—=F
NAT=ZBFRLEREZEEER
TR A M8 EE D Bl A7 6 4,284,0007T
7 # 633,000 7T & 75 ¥ 343,000 7T E
ROBEBEE-—"ZBEZhFE+-_A=+—
A - —Z——&F+_-_A=+—HBEZ=
E——F+-A=+—HItEEZ#E
mHPERWHET AEREREE - A
Fﬁ@i%ﬁ%u%$%:2hﬁﬁ
R5 M EEREE -

RITEBERER-_Z—=ZF+_A
Zt—BZMEFEBTE OB
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33. RESERVES
Group
The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature of the reserves is as follows:

(a) Capital reserve of the Group
Capital reserve of the Group represents:

(i) the difference between the nominal value of
share capital issued by the Company and the
nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium accounts of those companies forming
the Group pursuant to the group reorganisation
in 19983; and

(if) the reduction in issued share capital arising from
the cancelling of paid up capital to the extent of
HK$0.09 on each share of HK$0.1 in issue in
2001.

(b) Revaluation reserve
Revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets and revaluation gain on self-occupied property
and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy in note 3.11, 3.7 and 3.10.

(c) Share option reserve
Share option reserve has been set up in accordance
with the accounting policy set out in note 3.17.

33.

f i

TR o R R M R
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

REHE
AEERAEERBEFEZFHER
BREHINEE S RTIR -

fEHzIEENT -
(@) AREZEXRHE
AEBZEXR R

(b)

(c)

(i) ARABEBITHAEE
HERAEBZZER
ARE-NAN=F&H
BEHZBAREE RS
mERCER &

(i) AR AEHE E
TRARD =TT
—FEBTRMHZER
B 7S ¥50.1 70 ¥ Bl RS
#0.097T °

BEfh#E
EMEHEENHEE MK
BEZRFATEEYFER
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33. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 33. filifhi (&)
Company
YN
Share
Share Contributed option Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
ROBE EHEH BRERE  ZIHFA Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETr  A%Tr BT AETr AT
(note)
(PzE)
At 1 January 2012 WZZ——%—-F—-H 147,930 213,978 3,678 (186,515) 178,971
Loss for the year TEEER - - - (1,251) (1,251)
Share option granted (note 32) BB RE(7E32) = = 343 = 343
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 RZE-—ZFF+-A=t-HRR
—£-=%#—-f-H 147,930 213,978 3,921 (187,766) 178,063
Profit for the year REFFE = - - 1,707 1,707
Share option exercised (note 32) BT RERE(M7E32) 1,689 = (976) = 13
At 31 December 2013 R-B-=%+-FA=1+-H 149,619 213,978 2,945 (186,059) 180,483
Note: B3
Contributed surplus of the Company represents: ANEZ BEHERBE
i) the difference between the underlying net tangible assets of the 0] ARBFTBENRB AR 2 HBEREE
subsidiaries acquired by the Company and the nominal value of the FREARARN LA EESAR 2B
shares issued by the Company at the time of the group reorganisation TROEEZZEZRE &
referred to above; and
(ii) the reduction in issued share capital arising from the cancelling of paid (ii) FHARRABHREBITRARD - 1
up capital to the extent of HK$0.09 on each share of HK$0.1 in issue in —EE-FEETROHZEREESE

2001. 0.17cH HI R #0.097T ©
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34. DEFERRED TAX

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group
and their movements during the current and prior years are as

A BB R B A

for the year ended 31 December 2013

34.

HE—T—=F+-FA=1+—HIFE

1R SE L IR

REBRAFE N BAEFERER
EHBEEEREES ZFBHOT ¢

follows:
Group
rEE
Fair value
Accelerated changes of
tax investment
depreciation properties Total
DR | REYHEZ
e AR EZE a&t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BETT BT T
At 1 January 2012 RZE——F— H EI 659 432 1,091
Amount charged to profit or loss P8z Ik 2 X 678 308 986
At 31 December 2012 and RZE——F
1 January 2013 +—A=+—HK
Sy
—HA—H 1,337 740 2,077
Amount charged to profit or loss R85 IR 2 FUA - 672 672
At 31 December 2013 R-EBE—=5%
+=A=+-— 1,337 1,412 2,749

At 31 December 2013, the Group had estimated tax losses of
approximately HK$202,555,000 (2012: HK$202,717,000). No
deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of such
tax losses as it is uncertain whether future taxable profit will
be available for utilising the tax losses. Under the current tax
legislation, the tax losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

At the reporting date, the Company did not have any significant
deferred tax liabilities.

R=_ZF—=F+=-FA=+—H ~5£H
Z hET IR IB BSR4 A8 ¥ 202,555,000
T (ZZF— =4 : B # 202,717,000
J0) ° AR R AEREE R R 7] & FE R Bl
FimERRBER BRI ERZE
MIBBEEREERIBEE - BIK B Al
ZIRIEAD - FRIEE B ] MR A Ak EE o

R¥EBH - AQE S EEMENR
EREEE -
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AND COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

35.

PG
P oA

B 2 Pk BRI

As lessor (@ HEREBEA
The Group leases its investment properties (note AREBEBELEHOTHHA
17) under operating lease arrangements with leases HEREMEMTE7)  HEZ
negotiated for terms ranging from one to three years. At HEBNFT—Z=F - RIREH
the reporting date, the Group had total future minimum B - R EEAT A 2 0]
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating BEHETA - AREBE A A
leases with its tenants falling due as follows: TFAER 2 R R A R E K
THABRENT
Group
REH
2013 2012
—FE-—= —ET—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEET T BT T
Within one year —F R 9,533 10,638
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEERF
(EEMFBREEAN) 6,676 13,879
16,209 24,517
As lessee (b) EHBEBEA

The Group leases certain of its office properties under
operating lease arrangements. The leases run for an
initial period of one to three years, with options to
renew the lease terms at the expiry dates or at dates as
mutually agreed between the Group and the respective
landlords/lessors. None of the leases include contingent
rentals.

AEERBELERNOLZHES
HETHMAZEYE - ZFAH
MERP—ZE=F  AFER
EmBERAAEEERRE
T/ HBEALXREBEZARS
THEE - RFHOBEST AL
AEE -
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OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 35.
AND COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) As lessee (Continued)
At the reporting date, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, in respect of rented office premises,
falling due as follows:

AL 2 2 PR BRI (88

(b) ERFEBEA(E)

REBEEH  RESATHEL
EHKN  ARBEAREEARL
EWERATFHE B 2 KK
RIEHEFIFERBAOT

Group
AEH
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T PEHETTT
Within one year —F R 3,414 3,391
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FREFERFE
(ERMFEBEEN) 4,014 7,428
7,428 10,819
Company b NN

The Company does not have significant operating lease
arrangements and commitments at the reporting date

ARABRRE B HFES KK
BN EEAE(ZDZE——

(2012: Nil). Fm|) e
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. BEANIKIE
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—EB—-=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ok e
Commitments for the acquisition of EBEME BB MR EZFE
property, plant and equipment
— contracted for but not provided —BRTAEREE - 591

The Company does not have any significant capital
commitments at the reporting date (2012: Nil).

RBEHH > KRG EEMEALE
KAEE(ZE—ZF : ) -
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements, the
Group had the following significant transactions with related
parties during the year:

(a) Compensation of key management personnel
The directors are of the opinion that the key
management personnel are the directors of the
Company, details of whose emoluments are set out in
note 14(a), and certain highest paid employees whose
remunerations are set out in note 14(b).

(b) Operating lease charges

37.

BN 525
RESGAMBRELCRERE
R RAEBIN - FRAREE RS
ATHEITTHIERRS :

(@) EEEBASZEHMH
EEZRR TEEEABANX
REAZEERETHESFHWE
B REZHZFHBIHNERN
B3t 14(a) R MIEE14(D) °

(b) REHNEN

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Rental expenses for a motor vehicle paid to @A T AREZNAE 2
Hekxz
— Conba Management Consultant Limited —EHEEEM

BRAT] 234 234
— Complex Investments Limited —ERBREERAR 216 216

— Nosie Boy (HK) Investments Limited —wmBRE(BH)
BRAFA 156 120

606 570
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

38.

(CONTINUED)

(b) Operating lease charges (Continued)
The operating lease charges are mutually agreed by the
Group and the contracting party.

Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, director, is the beneficial
shareholder and director of Conba Management
Consultant Limited.

Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching and
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia, directors, are the beneficial
shareholders and directors of Complex Investments
Limited.

Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching, director, is the beneficial
shareholder and director of Nosie Boy (HK) Investments
Limited.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

At 31 December 2013, the Company had corporate
guarantees given to the banks to secure the loans granted to
certain subsidiaries of the Company. Under these corporate
guarantees, the Company would be liable to pay the banks
if the banks are unable to recover the loans granted to these
subsidiaries. The total outstanding balance of these bank loans
at the reporting date was approximately HK$222,365,000
(2012: HK$56,565,000) and this represented the Company’s
maximum exposure under the guarantee contracts. No
provision for the Company’s obligation under the guarantee
contracts has been made as the directors considered that
default risk is largely covered by the underlying securities with
total carrying amount of HK$379,130,000 as at 31 December
2013 (2012: HK$235,259,000) and accordingly, it is not
probable that a claim will be made against the Company under
the guarantee contracts.

37.

38.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

BN 32 5 ()
(b) KEHENEME)

REBHWEBERBAEEREH
FESRBRETE °

i
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39.

R S e e

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks, mainly
market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk
and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management focuses on unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies applied by the
Group to mitigate these risks are set out below. The Group
currently does not have written risk management policies and
guidelines. However, the board of directors meets periodically
and cooperates closely with key management to analyse and
formulate strategies to manage and monitor financial risks
exposures in a timely and effective manner.

39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial assets and liabilities recognised at
the reporting date are categorised as follows. See notes
3.11 and 3.18 for explanations on how the category
of financial instruments affects their subsequent
measurement.

39.

W 5 L e 7 3 S N R T
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(CONTINUED)

39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

39. Ea;?%@k W M ERE
(%)

NE

39.1 MBEERAEBEZER (K

() Financial assets (i) HMBEE
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Available-for-sale financial assets A& 2 IS EE 20,540 19,625
Financial assets at fair value BAFEYRERAN AR
through profit or loss R MISEAE 5,013 4,657
Loans and receivables: ER R EWERR
— Loans receivables —EURE R 44,787 41,746
- Trade and other receivables — &3 RH R AR R 11,534 16,509
— Trust bank balances held on —REFPHBZEAR
behalf of customers 114584 2,402 2,953
- Pledged bank deposits —BEIFRITER 121,131 -
— Cash and bank balances —IRE RIRITES 126,825 86,730
332,232 172,220
Company
AT
2013 2012
—E-—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BETIT
Loans and receivables: B R FERBR R -
— Other receivables — H b fE Y AR X 552 247
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — FEUR T B~ Bk IA 159,456 150,230
— Cash and bank balances —IRE RIRITHEE 55,184 61,179
215,192 211,656
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for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff-FA=+—HIFEZF

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. BB R B E AN TEET =
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%8)
(CONTINUED)
39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities 39.1 MIBKEEREBEBEZER(E)
(Continued)
(ii)  Financial liabilities (i) BEEE
Group
REHE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Financial liabilities measured at REHKATEZ
amortised cost: WAl -
— Trade and other payables — R R H R BR X 15,033 17,606
- Bank borrowings (secured) —RITIEE (HHEMR) 222,365 56,565
— Obligations under finance leases  — @& FH 4 7& & 332 453
237,730 74,624
Company
PN
2013 2012
—E—= T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BET T
Financial liabilities measured at REHEKATEZ
amortised cost: WBaE:
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — PR B A Rl 5RIE 23,586 23,591
- Other payables and accruals — H M RS BRI R T
IR 537 592

24,123 24,183
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(CONTINUED)

39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Financial instruments not measured at
fair value

Financial instruments not measured at fair
value include trade and other receivables,
loan receivables, amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries, trust bank balances held on behalf
of customers, pledged bank deposits, cash
and bank balances, trade and other payables,
bank borrowings, obligations under finance
leases, amounts due to subsidiaries and financial
guarantees issued.

Due to their short term nature, the carrying
values of these financial instruments approximate
their fair values.

Financial instruments measured at fair
value

The fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active liquid markets
are determined with reference to quoted market
prices which is classified as level 1 financial
instruments.

There are no level 2 and level 3 financial
instruments during the year.

A BB R B A

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

39. Hgi%!ﬂkAﬁkfmli/\qzﬂguftP

- ==
(#5)

39.1 MBEERABEZE(E)

(iii)

(iv)
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HRIERE T 2 5 E
R °
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for the year ended 31 December 2013

HE=—F

39.

R S e e

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)
39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)
(iv) Financial instruments measured at fair
value (Continued)
The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments carried at fair value by level
of fair value hierarchy:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets and
liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices); and

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

39.

BB L
()

B AFERE

39.1 MBEERKEZEA(H)

(iv)

BRAFEFEZSE
TA(E)
TREHIZERTFEIE
ZemIT Az o (R
RNEEERED) :

£1/E  MAAE
REERERD
52 9B RIS

)

F2E  MEEK
aEmaZ(AE
%) Bk e (B
BISHEHT) ATEIER
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1EFMBE 2R
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT H
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (75

(CONTINUED)
39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

(iv) Financial instruments measured at fair

A BB R B A

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

39. Hi B e B B K~ FERT 2

39.1 MBEERAEBEZER (K
(ivy BAFEFEZEE

value (Continued) THR(&)
The financial assets measured at fair value in the R R R AR A
statement of financial position are grouped into Bt EvHBEETIE
the fair value hierarchy as follows: DRATNZAFERERE
Group
TEE
Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total
F1E H2E H3E wst
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BETRT BT B¥Tr BY¥Tr
As 31 December 2013 R=-T—=F
+=—A=+—H
Financial assets at fair value BRATESEBR RN B
through profit or loss R ERIE v BT A E 5,013 - - 5,013
Available-for-sale financial assets A& 7 BARE = 20,540 - - 20,540
Net fair values FAFE 25,553 - - 25553
Group
REH
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
= FoRE F3[E st
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$O000 HK$000
BB AT BETT A%t
As 31 December 2012 R-ZT——F
+=—A=+—~
Financial assets at fair value BRATESER RN B
through profit or loss FRERIE 7 BT TS B A 4,657 - - 4,657
Available-for-sale financial assets A {1 & 7 BAFE = 19,625 - - 19,625
Net fair values FATEE 24,282 — - 24,282

There have been no transfers between level 1
and level 2 in the reporting period.

REHIE - F1E R
28 MY meEETS -
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HE=—F

39.

R S e e

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)
39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)
(iv) Financial instruments measured at fair
value (Continued)
The methods and valuation techniques used
for the purpose of measuring fair value are
unchanged compared to the previous reporting
periods.

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets are listed equity securities denominated
in HK$. Fair values have been determined by
reference to their quoted bid prices at the
reporting date.

39.2 Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group’s and the Company’s exposures to currency
risk arise from its deposits placed in banks, which are
primarily denominated in HK$ and RMB as set out in
notes 26 and 27. The Group and the Company have
no other significant foreign currency risk due to limited
foreign currency transactions as the Group and the
Company mainly operate in Hong Kong with majority
of the business transactions being denominated and
settled in HK$.

39. A
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NE
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. BARSE B B A N E R =
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (48)
(CONTINUED)
39.2 Foreign currency risk(Continued) 39.2 IhEEREB(4E)
Summary of exposure g
Foreign currency denominated financial assets and PONEST B M BEERBRE
liabilities, translated into Hong Kong dollars at the AU T [ R A 2 E R
closing rates, are as follows: o
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Pledged bank deposits BHEIFRITER 121,131 -
Cash and bank balances R RIBITER 75,681 25,494
196,812 25,494

The Company

¥ /N
2013 2012
—EB—-=F —ET——HF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT

Cash and bank balances B RIRTT4 R 37,236 25,476
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for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+-A=+—AULFE

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. PR RS P A ER =
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(CONTINUED)
39.2 Foreign currency risk (Continued) 39.2 SRR ()
Sensitivity analysis BREDW
The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the THREMAERRARRER
Group’s and the Company’s result and equity in )SHE.E STEANES S £ B B B2 T
regards to a 2.5% (2012: 5%) appreciation in the BEEEEFE2.5% (- T ——4F :
foreign currencies against the Group entities’ functional 5%)2@(@}_; 25%(=ZF—=
currencies. The 2.5% (2012: 5%) is the rate used F 5% BEBARAREEERE
when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key ABE2ERINERREFTERZ
management personnel and represents management’s tE == - I AT IR B H N R R
best assessment of the possible change in foreign Al RE BB 2 SR IEHRTLEE ©
exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s and the NE B K ARRD B R H R A
Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end X2 NER R 2 BRRE AT T
of the reporting period has been determined based on BERTKRFEERBEEEL
the assumed percentage changes in foreign currency ERFERN—EHRE ZINEE =X
exchange rates taking place at the beginning of the BREFEHEDLETE °
financial year and held constant throughout the year.
The Group
REH
Increase in profit
for the year and increase
in retained profits/decrease
in accumulated losses
7 £F FE 558 ) 38 n % 4R B & R4 hn/
RiTEERD
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
2.5% (2012: 5%) appreciation in RMB ARBRHE2.5%
—E——F :5%) 4,920 1,275
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

39.2

39.3

Foreign currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

39.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff=—A=+—HIFE

RIS B

—be
=}
y=|

39.2 R (/)
BREDW (&)

The Company
KA F]
Increase in profit/
decrease in loss
for the year and decrease
in accumulated losses
REERFE M BER D
R Z:TEER D
2013
—E—-=
HK$’000
BETT

2012
—E——4F
HK$’000
BT T

2.5% (2012: 5%) appreciation in RMB

ARBFHE2.5%
(ZF——% :5%)

931 1,274

A 2.5% (2012: 5%) depreciation in the foreign
currencies against the group entities’ functional
currencies would have the same magnitude on the
Group’s and the Company’s result for the year and
equity but of opposite effect.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The
Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank borrowings
arranged in floating interest rates. The Group currently
does not have any interest rate hedging policy.
However, the directors monitor interest rate change
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate change exposure should the need arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit for
the year and equity (through the impact on floating rate
bank borrowings).

INEHEBERINESKERE
25%(—ZT——4F : 5%) * B4
RNEBRARAAFEERE R
RS RARREERFAAR
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39.3 FIEEBS
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(CONTINUED)

39.3 Interest rate risk (Continued)

,\4‘47'%3&!5%’%1%&/&%%‘%%

(45

39.3 RI=Ebs (&)
Group
REE

Decrease in profit
for the year and
decrese in retained
profits/increase in
accumulated losses

FEERFED RRE BRI/

RETE B N
2013 2012
—g2-= —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BEETIT
Increase in basis points (“bp”) + 100 bp ~ ZL2H([E2E )
8 h0+100E 24 2,224 566

A decrease in 100 bp in the interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, would have the same
magnitude on the Group’s result for the year and equity

but of opposite effect.

39.4 Equity price risk

39.4

R 100 EL B T EL At B2 2R
A& SHAKEEAFEZ
RERESTHRAREEER
AERZEE -

IR R E R

Equity price risk relates to the risk that the fair values
of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in
the level of equity indices and the value of individual
securities. The Group is exposed to change in market
prices of listed equity securities in respect of its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit and loss.

The directors manage this exposure by maintaining a
portfolio of investments with different risk and return
profiles and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the need arise. The Group is not exposed to
commodity price risk.

PREER AR TR RAE S
Z A ERBREEZRKE @
MEFEEZSME D 2R
@ o AEREREIRE ETHBRAE
F(DBERAFHEZHBEEE
RIR RFEDI R R B a8 Bk
REZHBEE)  WEH L™
BAERTEZBER

EEEFTRARNMERED
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0w R E R YA R
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

39.4 Equity price risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2013, if the quoted market price for
the available-for-sale investments had been 10% (2012:
10%) higher/lower while all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s equity will increase/decrease by
approximately HK$2,054,000 (2012: HK$1,963,000).

Whereas, if the quoted market price for listed equity
securities classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss had been 10% (2012: 10%)
higher/lower with all other variables remain unchanged,
the Group’s profit for the year would increase/decrease
by HK$501,000 (2012: HK$466,000) whereas the
Group’s accumulated losses would decrease/increase
by the same amount.

AL (SR ) A IR A F

39.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE

o 5 JRL gt B e P (E R

39.4 REE%E(E)

R-_E—=F+=-A=+—
B BOa#REEREMKRZ
MELFH,TE1I0%(ZE—=
F 1 10%) - mATE Eh e g
BAE RSB ESGE
hn /R A 49 7 ¥ 2,054,000 7T
—T— — 4 1,963,000
JT) °
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. W R B B N FE R &
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (78)

(CONTINUED)
39.5 Credit risk 39.5 SERRE

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a
financial instrument would fail to discharge its obligation
under the terms of the financial instrument and cause
a financial loss to the Group. The Group minimises its
exposure to the credit risk by rigorously selecting the
counterparties, performing ongoing credit evaluation
on the financial conditions of its debtors and tightly
monitoring the ageing of the receivables. Follow-
up actions are taken in case of overdue balances. In
particular for granting loans to customers, the directors
will initially assess the background and financial
position of each of the new and existing customers
and will request for collateral when necessary in order
to minimise credit risk. The directors will also review
regularly the repayment pattern of the customers.
Monitoring on credit risk of loans receivable is
performed by the directors on on-going basis. In
addition, management reviews the recoverable amount
of the trade and other receivables and loans receivable
individually or collectively at each reporting date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. At the reporting date, the
Group holds listed equity securities with market value
of HK$13,615,000 (2012: HK$13,115,000) as collateral
over the balance of margin receivables (note 24). In
addition, a loan receivable amounting to HK$1,000,000
as at 31 December 2013 is secured by a property
located in Hong Kong (note 21). Other than the above,
the Group does not hold any collateral over the loans
and receivables at the reporting date. At the reporting
date, the Group has certain concentration risk as
HK$40,000,000 or 89% of the Group’s loan receivables
are due from two borrowers.

CERREFETIAEZRSH
REEBITEHR T EEIE
TEE BEAEBERZH
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

39.5

39.6

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The credit policy has been followed by the Group since
prior years and is considered to have been effective
in limiting the Group’s exposure to credit risk to a
desirable level.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities. In the management of liquidity
risk, the directors monitor and maintain a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate to finance
the Group’s operations, investment opportunities and
expected expansion. The Group finances its working
capital requirements mainly by the funds generated
from operations and investing activities and from fund
raising activities such as rights issue.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)
39.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)
At the reporting date, the maturity profile of the Group’s
and the Company’s financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows is as follows:

39. K
(%

"

B o

i

39.6 RnEBESmEbE(E)
RmEBH  AEERARF]
ERNANABBRATREZY
BRESIHEREMSIFNT

JE B 8 B K FE R

Group
iy
Total
contractual Total
On Within In2to More than undiscounted  carrying
demand 1year 5Syears 5Syears cashfows amount
&4
REBRE
REXEE -F£h Z—Z1Ff BRLE RELHE RKRELSE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
BETT A¥Tr A%Tr AETr BBt BT
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=%+-A=+-H
Trade and other payables BEREMERER - 15,033 - - 15033 15,033
Bank borrowings including those contain  $R1715 8 (BHESARENK(E
arepayment on demand clause (note)  BEFZHTEE) (M) 217,074 - - - 217,074 217,074
Other bank borrowings HiBiTEE - 5,318 - - 5,318 5,291
Obligations under finance leases WEMLAE - 136 237 - 373 332
217,074 20,487 237 - 287,798 237,730
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—&#+-fA=1-H
Trade and other payables BETHMERERR - 17,606 - - 17606 17,606
Bank borrowings including those contain {75 & (B ESEIRERE
arepayment on demand clause (note)  ERFZHITEE) () 50,703 - - - 50,703 50,703
Other bank borrowings EhiREE - 768 3,070 2,995 6,833 5,862
Obligations under finance leases MERAAE - 136 373 - 509 453
50,703 18,610 3,443 2,995 75,651 74,624
Note: Fitsx -

For term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause which can
be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis above shows
the cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the entity can be
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to invoke their unconditional
rights to call the loans with immediate effect.
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R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE—T—=—F+-H=+—HIFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. WP R B B A E R &
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(CONTINUED)
39.6 Liquidity risk (Continued) 39.6 REBELEK(E)
Company
RAF]
Total
contractual Total
Within In2to More than undiscounted  carrying
Ondemand 1year 5years 5Syears cashfows amount
&
KBRS
REREE -fh ZZIf BBEIE REAE KEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
BETT A%Tr AT B%Tr AETr ATrn
At 31 December 2013 R=B-Zf+=ZA=t-H
Amounts due to subsidiaries NN BARZE 23,586 - - - 23,586 23,586
Other payables and accruals HitERZIBREAZE 537 - - - 537 537
24,123 - - - 24,123 24123
Financial guarantees issued BREZHERER
Maximum amount guaranteed SEERSE 222,365 - - - - 222,365
At 31 December 2012 R-E——#+-fA=+-H
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHEBARZE 23,591 - - - 23501 23,591
Other payables and accruals it FERER TR 592 - - - 592 592
24,183 - - - 24183 24,183
Financial guarantees issued BREZHEER
Maximum amount guaranteed RREREE 56,565 - - - - 56,565
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for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T—=Ff-FA=+—HIFEZF

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

39.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table that follows summaries the maturity analysis
of term loans with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in
the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the maturity
analysis above. Taking into account the Group’s
financial position, the directors do not consider that it
is probable that the bank will exercise its discretion to
demand immediate repayment. The directors believe
that such term loans will be repaid in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreements.

39.

(%8

39.6

J‘Z’%Jﬁkl‘ﬁ%ﬂ&ﬁﬂzﬁﬁ%

RBE SRR (E)

TR B KT i B SRAEE K
ZEREREZER BRI Z
BREERBHRZEBEIN -
ZETHBREANNEGFE
ZHBMK - ALt - ZFEEHE
BREMBIBB D H [RER
BEIRHEEAREZ 2
RE o BE R AKE 2 W B
N BEERB/RITIAAIBETT
BHRBERERNEENR - &
EHE%ZEFEHRERBRERK
HhEMME BT RN A HEE -

Group
%8

Maturity analysis - term loan subject to repayment on
demand clause based on scheduled repayments
MEREREERNZERERRBTEN AR 2HHA DM

Total
contractual
undiscounted Total
Within In2to  More than cash carrying
1 year 5years 5years outflows amount
BHRER
-FR  ZEEF  BBLF ReRESE  RELE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A%t AT BT A%t BT
31 December 2013 “E-ZFE+ZB=1—-H 179,330 10,246 35,457 225,033 217,074
31 December 2012 “F-—F+-f=+-H 5,152 20,603 30,266 56,021 50,703
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

(a) to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns and
benefits for shareholders and other stakeholders;

(b) to support the Group’s stability and growth; and

(c) to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the
Group’s risk management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future capital
requirements of the Group. The Group currently does not
adopt any formal dividend policy.

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements except for a subsidiary engaged in securities
trading and broking services, which is regulated entity under
the Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC”) and subject
to the respective minimum liquid capital requirement HK$3
million as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012.

During the year, the subsidiary of the Group, which are
regulated by the SFC, complied with all the minimum capital
requirement.

Management regards total equity as capital for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as at 31
December 2013 amounted to approximately HK$381,921,000
(2012: HK$362,943,000), which the management considers
as satisfactory having considered the projected capital
expenditures and the forecast strategic investment
opportunities.

40.

R BB R Mt
for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-F—=F+ A=+ AILFE
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S5 4k

A summary of the results, and the assets and liabilities of the Group AT AZREERBEAESREE 2 %45 -
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published EXELBEMZE @ I ED B 2 E&ERX
audited financial statements, is set out below. This summary does not  Bf f§ 3R & o AL E I A& K & B I 15 &
form part of the audited financial statements. Z—31; .

Results -

For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—HLEFE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—EENFE TFTF T——F _T—_F —T-=
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT  A¥TT BETT BT T

Revenue PN 22,748 27,709 27,456 28,647 30,721
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEERF(EB) (7,689) 34,568 10,245 11,789 16,938
Assets and Liabilities EENERE

As at 31 December
R+t=—A=+—H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—EENFE TFTF T——F _T—_F —T-=
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BET T BT T BT T BT T

Total assets BEE 411,553 454,384 429,474 439,644 622,400
Total liabilities HwafE (111,681)  (113,520) (82,870) (76,701)  (240,479)

Shareholders’ funds RRES 299,872 340,864 346,604 362,943 381,921
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PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
BEY SR

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

G
Percentage
of interest
attributable
Description Use Nature Gross floor to the Group
FEE
PElL s
S Jizkes HE EEEE ADL
Res-do-chao K Commercial  Medium term 349 sq.ft. 100%
San Kin Yip Com. Center, leasehold
No.44,
Avenida de Lopo Sarmento de Carvalho,
EM Macau,
Macau
RPIE M ARG B 445% BES FHIRE 349F R 100%
EEREED L
Kith &
P12-07, P12-08, P12-09 and P12-10B Commercial  Medium term 8,110 sq.ft. 100%
Landmark, Alameda Dr. Carlos D’Assumpcao leasehold
NoS 565-605-C,
Rua De Xangai NoS 38-78-B,
Avenida da Amizade NoS 519-597,
Macau
SBPIRGEA B E519-5075 - [ hEAHE 8,110 AR 100%

e EE38-78-B5 -
R E4E5 5E565-605-CHE
SEPS B H EISP12-07 ~ P12-08 ~ P12-09 % P12-10B
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